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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2027 to

£800m in 2023

Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce encugh
energy to power over
a million UK homes
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Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
pecple

Carbon offsets

Cur renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy
sparovnmatvely 5020 of the

dererating

Group's nel assets

CURTIPIISE Cner gy asscts such as solar

encrgy stes ang waind farms These assets provido

[Gng-term revenue sUCams, thaugh ther vaus can

stll e anpacted by changes in pnoing and dermand
O energy sector < intentionally diversified acioss a
rarge o technoloqies o mitgaste against less
faveurable condiions roa spedific asact class and

contrnibute Wowards steady, predictasle share pncs

growth.

We expanded our sodar portforc wita further
additions 1 Zesteo, which speciaiises nodevzioning
cotrmercial sotar rocoftop st2sm the UK, These sites

arc currently tnmder corstructuon, and we expecl W

retzin and  operate them once complete The

construction  of  Guardghradge, cur owand farmoin

Polanid, remains on track and oa hadges, and -

expoct Lo start generating clec Deceribe
Wimnd

project

tncity by

2025 Dulscca our largescale

Australia started

and  and

consauc o
generatg elccncity  after
subseguently sold m

of the financial year .

yeat was
(_fJ(iIober 2025, Al the Leyning
iy 20727 we also cornpleted

the construction and sale o Lalinglon Point Solar

Farm crne of the larigest sotar sites i Austiaha, it a

capanity of 333MW

cll-ostabls

rer el

Our
continues t0 perle

hed biomass division
delivenig stable returns
We added a new cite at
Snestertan n Bast Angla in Apnl 2021 which has

successful ancd v

since acquisition in #0195

performed well since acquisition Though 1t suffered
some months of cperauenst downtime. following a

gearbox fault, tne nsurance clarn for replacement

parts and loss of revenue was settlco in full

Construction  at o Wasic-to-Cnergy  faulity 0

Ayrshire has progressed as olanaed wth competion
2025 Tne facility  has

nent for four years and will be

expected N been 0

euelopr Ccapahle o

L

ver 185 200 tonres per annumr of non-

irdustnal

comrmero il

houschold, ana

yoar

waste which weowd othierwics be sent 1o lardbll cr
ted, This

electnaty, enol.

will generate 14 K ol oy carzor

CXPU

gh 1o power 30000 homes, and it
il he the first latge-scale, subsel,-free veaste

0

:

FrQIeClin western SCotlano

Gt £ teserse pnt@l Ser higvs cortinud to
pedforn abead  of  cxpeclatons, due  to ow
gencradon from wand  assets over the winter
2022023 resuttiig o oemans Cor o add tional

gerieraincn 1o balance the gnd

2. Lending

Cur preperty iending business contindes 1o bo a

substartial part of the Group, represcnting around

15% of the Group's nct assets comuaneing shart ann
medium-term secured loans to expenendcoed property
nsttuted

professicbals Gur average 'can book

ouwel 224 lcans th s vear o bonowers 1 ithe UK

Our loars are written al conservative (oan to wahe
ULV evels ibelowe 7C%) 1o pretect agamst a tall in

propetty pnces At the end of the cenod. the average
LTV for the loan book was 6%
thio

e Cirou

The turbulert market

thee year bas reinforcoed impartarce of thie

Rovecli over its 13

strareqy, which has served th

Aistory We ale naturally 3Rking a caulious

aporoack whoen assesaing rew lendirg opportunities

ronsidenng the changing eccnoimic cutlock

Since ncepton n 2010, the Group has lent £2 49bn

of property loans and has bad a strong record of
recaver g Its capitar Howover, the abrupt Increass in
mnterest rates 0 the current vear has made it mare
cifficalt for some korrower s to rehinance at the end of
thern IFis

NCreass 1N provicions and, at

loan term. has contnbuted tc a smal

vear end, we recorded a

provision of F30m agamst one commercial loan
Though  we  acxnowledge  this provision foels

notesaci iy, for context, T amourts to arcund 12 of

the Sroup's net assets and s a1 cuther compared to
oL track record. This coes howevel Scrve 1o
epliacse the gnpottance of ol expencrice and

appraach in the sector including  disciplined  dug
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resulies 11 cur tenswalbles asoets leans continu g
Lo ncur lowve mterest costs at 4 qate Fxed wnien

nterest rates were lover

Ruing nterest rates are foll more closely r cur
lend ng buimess and as sach we continue o take a
Ccautious approach n this sector We can, ard do,
reduce the qumber Gf {oans we write or alter tive Hzh
profile of our lcans hcugh redusing loan to value

ratios, or psUsing actiaty 1y Cortain paits of the

market, as apuropnate

Current trading and outlook

Since the year end. the Group has continued to
petform steadily frem an operat onal perspective
and i ine vath our expectations Gur growth targets
for the Croup over the meduuny and long-tetm
LEITIAIN ur*w:hamged, and we contnue to focus on
mMaintaining 2 diversificd basinese that 1s capable of
delvenng predictable orowth for shareholders.

In November 2022, the government announced the
introducten of ar Clectr ety Gencrator Lewvy UFGL
aterporary measuic 1o charge sxceptioral receipts
on hign reverues Tor Grous gonerating electnaty
Ihe levy 15 effect iom 1 Jarpary 2025 ontit 37
March 2028 and applies to electricity generated
ftom rencwabkle, biomass, and energy frorm waste
sources. The Group was not regured to pay FGH N
the pernod, however we do expcct to pay this nthe
next fnancal year Wo had alieady antic paled the
mpac: on the returns genetatea from our eneryy
portionc over the next five years

O prapaity lenamg busiress cortrines 1o perfonm

strongly with a dverse lean bock cormpnanyg 224

lCcans oh averags We focus o shorl-term lGars oo

curreril iean average ten s 20 months! which
cnables us to swiftly adapt (o changos moutlook We
consizer this s particularly mpottant o the cunent

e CRONT Canale,

O recenidy conscedated regional fibre sumess,
Fern Fisre Trachng Limeed {FRTEY continues to build
out its netwerk to accelerale full fite detvery in e
UK whle alse focusng on osales ang marketrg
artyity sel.ng fitre preducts diredty 1o Customeis
Asitcontinues tc grove and build cutrs nrfrastraclune,
we oo net expectt G repert an arcounting profit n

the coning three 10 [ive inancial years

]

We are pleascd (o repart that in October 20275 th
Croug raised F217m rom exisurg sharehoeldes
tarcugh an offer to subscribe for furthor shares, The
funos raised will allew: the Group to grow shightly
ahead of plars In certain sectore, Nowever we do not
expocl this 1o matkenaly changs car Dasiness rmix,
whick will continue Lo evolve 1 crder 1o conunue to
target modest growih for shareholders in the yvears

ahead

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do
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1. Energy division
JENC a1

w
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Energy Lending

Division Division

Solar, wind, biomass,
landfill gas,
reserve power

—

Property lending,
development
financing

Fern Trading Limited |

2. Lending division

regar-tenn so e

e o 3

orly profess onals

Srd our neanom enases Dasriesse 10 g anag

LT & rosioent c,—l\ ard corriecim ;_’)H)plﬂr-'\es
3. Fibre division

1 operats

stthe Lk Ve

Blsinessos .

and trem 1 hores ard

COrnee?

proude o custorcrs @ thullralast Abre broadband

4. Housebuilding division
Gur resicental hoasebulding operation doeelops
sfes fromn desan stage o frnal constinaton 1o

ensae tnie delvery O qualiny warlonars s

Tie retremont olages

111

cotnreantt e attee hieart of our s lage

proade  hegh guahity

Joafengorar, cpaces withoa Irendly

h

Fibre

Division Housebuilding

Ultrafast fibre
oroadband across
the UK

—

Residential house
building, Retirement
living

—
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Our business at a glance

T

e strength of the Group's strategy is in bothr its
operational diveraity and the diverse returm profiles
ol these businesses Gur lending business provides
fex biaty and strorg returns over the snort term,
while our energy e, housesuluing and retitement
hving dracions cfter wisibility and stability of returns
et the longer tern

Sector split’
Property 18% —,

Foe 26% —

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
B E Lending 15%

The scale ¢ our cLSMEss 15 .3 key ctrength, enabing
U o acqure aige-scale ostatlhed operatuosns, as
well a5 the cpportinity to entcr new sectors wath
Arnal nsk to the wnole Group by selecting
pusnesses aith Corrprebens ve busness plans and
sttong maragenment tearns  fhis crnabes us to
continue  to divessily anr o husiness  waitholt
comprarmising the quality of our operaticns

= Housebuidng 4%
_— Retrement vilages 4%

— Roserve power 6%

— Solar 9%

Fern's sector
allocation
~— Landfil gas and momass 14%

W nd 22%

TRl s e Ty s a0 s repressibed or the company b arce sheet af sore Toyding Loovate
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Where we operatle
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Making a difference
that makes &
LK,

quality

e Group

SOUIETY

proud to operats &

positive  contnbuticn o A oss NG

gerneratinig rencyialne energy. Dl‘flv\dlr’?g

retnermert livrg ana new homes and delenry

Figh speed broadnand 1o underserved areas of the

country Tris 1s angned 1o cur environmaenital, socal,

ich is drafted and

anct governance FE ST policy

approved by the Board of Direciors

Energy

We own 229 operatonal encrgy sites, producing
3.0690GWP That s SOy 1
a million homes

& year, cno Ll\}'\ ene ZCOwer

(et

Orar combmatien of techn:
TESErve |

ologees alioss solar v rd,
power ciomass and landhll gas complement
cach other well, helping the UK 1o meet 1ts energy

targets nespeciive of the weather

wty Fund 15 a socal enterprisc run

hrch ks o distnbute commurity

Tne Fern Cormimur
the Group, v

fur'lds getetated from oarwind farms Thes year, the

Ferr Commrunity Fune has committed £1 4 to
lccal  commiunity  groups. stpported 220 local

urversity students through our Studert Scholarsbigs

-und  and prcvided wanter fuel subsidy e /40
residents whio arc local to the Group's sies
Lending

The 191 new loans we advanced cunng the yest

have helped to fund the construction of much

necded residenual properues, as well as commercial

property creating valusbe new employment

Fibre
Withim fLill

properbes

dvsion  wee  are [ bire
t} [{#]

m smail towns ard villages that do not corrently have

s BLalcing

cnectiv FLecdreds of tnousandds of

acress o mtemnal corractivity, ensurrg they are ©t

fear 17

T ays OF wolKing and commruric aing

In vorboss we ate bulding a dedicated high-spesd

Abre network for busrecses o Lerdon, provading

the digital infrastruc tire tnal the oty needs, and
hramnts  to

compel tive

removing  banowidiil cons ensure  ihe

eConony remains

Housebuilding
o houselb. ver 4% of the

sustainakle way and

ilaing divisicn souices ©
tmizer utilsed for frames n 3
nstalls solar panels

properties, leading the veay n tos sector and helpirg

O 3 s0uce Peal puanps i all

redilce carthan cnissions.,

hicah-au

ciose 1o 500

Cur retirement  wllages  provide
with

e have nearly £00 further

ality,

contemporary  living  spaces,

homes curtently i place W

Yy

units rovanons stages of develonment, and o

secured proeline sites offer potental for arother 30¢

DS Lrits

& fnendy community s a key differentiator tor our
retirerment villages, which is why cur de wlf)pmn s
provide: cantral facilites and a huo of sodial activity

far aw residents
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Our strategy in focus

Our businesses

Energy
Throuoh ol eacigy doas o the O

fal generdiod hngh eetaes s 2a0 due 1okt

condiliors ot crudiall it hss thie poterial to s azle

slab'e relur s the [ang tera This corcberanor

e Etes Cr g, &

Lol gas ard e oty

Caseenloat constiaching reneable Daanse nee and relan

o e

I~ oKe, toe Gl ostrate

o futre sals O hie J2G enengy wites AC1oms e range lohes Lo yerer are

Ll and o TE e 3e rers targot predotable tetures arsnoldere

SN Tt e sLpe

mracel prodacors of rencsvar s Dnera, ns

"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

cotrrrede gl seale solar < s i chie LK Renaeable

energ, ales are repically cape ted o gencate stabie

TR Py T v e de e e mmeratin e o 3 .
ot Foomary yiars o 1o leve opersting rosts DU LG 10 1igh-quahty 2ncigy sies thar w

and i wes Betnd ankea coonrflates Aosnd are able te secure ona-lerns Anane

g e

B " - af e T T | ES G A =Y . ~ - . .
CAEIG ang opersting these nusinesses 1s &itra Manstreant banks of Comrnetibne rates 1o ennancs

ontiat o Jdelier Poont retunns, arich Felps us (o delar e cwel ©

e

e tarB L)

orede takle o

et wn shareholuers expect

Renenable o erend,  sies generais po o o

SWhile oo renevatle encrgy busioess started s ofe

sastainable sowces and szl encrgy prodiced aithar o sector the Goroup nas ol

anectl, 1o large ndustna. consumers Ao e o eeitise amcs othier agacent corbnologes

network Mare, of cur roneveablo

ncludng crshore ymd, momass and landhl qas,

aualif, 1or goveramient ot et b supponted o olants whe H pre ane
vxothe Maugnasl Gnd The Teoup

Penienia from dieraf cation catbis b

prericr of 1he gerery ol enery DEnefiis o raes

backup

that are ocked in for a speafied penod onee 3

theref
guabf,

ven - P Stieseral a3 LT AT _ . s L 3 . i _
pigo st s cperatsaal and acorcditatizr has REC of e Bsress snce ceakd Conaticn: ol
Cgranied

olanlit,

enery producton frenn s tectane ofter resnl

1

Inoattenger production elsermerc e Gronn ssss

e ol vy foe L ke

da.re significant henclit from ity scae 1 s cecto
samie hstone ‘4'17'~"€"'f1"“"‘—‘WT MICCT v8s e ATE SCEINg as o business 15 spreac soross Z79 ates vasth
rnore lerest e rearket for sites Tke the oves e

PeCUTInG e hsk ot G proshratilis, 1 e g

WO Ard Cpsrate

cufers o cneatinnal aisrunhien

DN g Gpealltg ener, Stes s 3 -

U strateg, and curreatiy akes Lp sp

Did you know?
If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from
London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

O acaiion 1o our UK sites the Graup is developriy

arseas, In

sles O pahscictions that we understan:d
well These present an altractive opportunity as they
build on courtres at an

Ol sector expertise N
[~

earlier stage of renewable development Currently
we operate wing fanns in hclana and Bance and
solar sites i France, 1 addhion 1o avand tanm under

construchion in Polanc

During the year we aooured the rights o mrultsle
comimetcal roclhopn sites ihirougk our commetrcial
roofiep solar developer, Zestec on which we will
he

buila olar panels to generate electnany ol

tenants of the bulding Qur sites under contuction
n Australia carne to fruton this year, wath Darlington
FPom, a large-scale =olar site so.o al the start of the
vear and Dulacca Wind Farm achieving comnimercial
operatiorn  shortly  after end and

eal DEmng

k)
subseguentty se.d i October 2022

Lending

Lending continues ¢ ke g core part of our businass
and hasy prowvided the Group with a profitatie and
cash generatve secior ower the past 13 years This
well-established part of the Group manmly cons sts of
property b e shiort-term

lendirg, provides

fhancing to  expeaonced  professicnal propecty
developers, buy-to-let andlords seeking bridgrg
finance and developiment inancing, which provides

shor- and medivm-tenn fnana ng @D companies

A ey benefit of the <cale ot the Croap ard of the
Gusimess thiat e have Guilt tpoan s sectcr s o

abil by ¢ ntegate sk through having a large number

relatively small projects 1o
pre actively  manane
counterpal Ty rsks  tncean unacrtak ng carefu

s

Uymcally ot a first charge basis ara mamainng

= dilicence taking secuniby cuer assets
conservative oan Lo-vale ratios Mot all oans wal,
perform as expecten ana thege measures nelp 1o
minhmise the mpact of perfonmance 1ISSUEs S an
ingdradual loan This s further nutigsted thiough the
value that we tend tond vidual sorncowers, relative 1
our total lean bock, which s spread on average
across 224 foans,

Fibre
O hbre dvision includes four sbrateoic arcss - Fore

enterprse Abre software

to the premise (FT7F
ard mobile

Througn cur FTTR sugmess, we are building new
physical fbre aetworks for communines in the LK
and nave (ompleicd new fibre infrastructure n

Jorset,
Yorksnme

Jnderserved carts of Devon, Somerset

Wiltshine,  Hamoshec  Worcestersbire,

and the Home Ccounfies spanaimg huandreds o

thousands o° propeties

Lending continues to be an

important part

of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

SLlgrg s nes cbacek e lees conrocihng large

Jite cermes ard teloptone excbaroes e LK
cathr e e anc bus resses effccinely relacn the
tothi= et hall of e

res, hat

CLpper

JOth ceritur

they Cwr e

fitve & ongsde he end ¢ atomer

relatinchip as e emiet serace proder o5

Follzvarag she meger of oo T2 drasor, FET. vl
AllFc it Fiore,

wifrastractne and onbicarcng

the whclosals stateg,  of
e
Wil
brarnd

SE Ty e

fontrine T deve s S G

Gt ICuckoo wAch sl cel

Conect Ity o our censoldatea networ< o erd

custemars aiongude other Sy

TOEN INCrEGsngly

compettive markel, a b olosale drategy ingcasos

the opportuat, Lo gererate revenue fron the

netveork as raltiple couniorpa: Ues can se lacless e

LTy

roorAther tan just cne [SF las per ihe

nicgranc o el

Pre menge of ing 1 1F
t thie Frial

LOTTIpAETES 1Lk

Machk, threc monthe o the qear

ol
ard

e CoMpaiies

fCcused o onnging the Casabors o thr

COIMPAIcs nts e, ncreasicg Clliciendes

cooncimies  of soale Sepatate

achiewcd a great desl 2ach bulanag loca netecras

cnbcarding customers shd delivenng ouistariing

CLElormier serace

Trc berefts <fF brngma tham

tsyether and laumchrg & sncle wh al2 offenra

IO thelr retvc ks v | Treate greater © L

[ LI tetmizne Fuiooean rations

& cccesany hbre, ard

clEr ot S

oo FTTE ousa

s LDGENSTed ta e & ke

Lonne el 1o

Vonoes, e are Blillng an o entrprse

Threngh

Business

SO0k of

=hfer e

IR LATSERN S P O

Custemers installod e

Ak

Ao_endon s ce 2020 and nas

lere optie cal

spent the gsl y=ar lauiashng s prodarts o large

Cacinesses ancnzimng rarkes lead ng 105bps and

IO b o oo

YIRS

ISIRINERITTES

o revalutonagry
Bulding the oroacstratioon sy3ems Inat the next

generzucn G hoe arcadband coampan 25 need o

fer thelr et

~eo ol el I dong s ey dre

NITTP Buirassin acheanyg

both supporting caor o

=eleral
constamrs eath
and vtk o s

da o sateg o goas ard alsa enarhry

SustCITier: e <hrrneats s g

oy

ALRCTT LS Comre et

Mardaemsant ser, joe:

fiok e anr newest aie g of strateqic developrmiert
Virr £ Digral e panced e

nte

Curng the wea

rnchile rets otk markes comng a Aobie virnagl

detrark Aggregaton TV RS This vl englle ot

AL Imaceatlve rebile plafornm vy Loniness

an

and Consumer faulrg conmparies o operals the

Setscork noratons e LK

sl
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

Cur esidential bulding bustiess, Elvia, s & full-

service houseboldern, b acquires land and

devlops < tes brom desion stagoe to ina, constiuction

1o ensare the delivery of quality workmanshup Elvia

strives 1o acliver Righ gualty and  desion-led
asprralicnal homes. COmpnsing & mix a8 Open
market and afordable homes, witn cver 25 sites
under construction  Etvia s headguattered near

geograghicsl

Buckinghamshire, Berkshire, Harrpahire, Surrey and

Beacorsfied  with a footprt

West Sussex I Jaruary 2023, we acquired Milviood

Cesigrer Hones which has alloveed expanior nto
the adjacent reqions of Kent and Last Sussex,

complertenitnig Elivia’s casting locations,

Av part o our houwsebulding dwson, the Groun
[ty
Rangeford, owne and

operales N the  retrement sector O

retiremert lving Business,

operates three retroment villages n Wiitshire, Nerth

Yorkshire  ana Gloucestersbure, 1z currently
construct ng twe ates for fatere cporations, and nas
exChanyged on cwo turtner sites, spread acress the
country, with tne intenucn Of developing these i

the future.
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activites to shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skilis.

Paul Latham :

Foaul weas prewaosle the et Esecuinc of Tom He nas hadg Lanous s

MENEGeErT gl ntensal Comauging role @ D unteer of sectors ard brogs

cnce, ncluding bulaing wey

ety e A enaltl of nddoatry and Basiness evpa
cements of the infrast-ucture {0 Capial One Bar-ctDorope: pioas d gree: rom
¢ Ctart-ap buuness 1o a Lorpany bt 2000 emiplcees Paul has veorkzd ar

P

Spus Irvestiments since A00E

My
5

e Keith Willey ™ - -
4

Kerh s ar assocdiate prcfesso o° stiategy and enticponewshrz at London

Busimess Schocl He alse holds carous non-esecntive ditec T srships and aowisoy

rol=s af g growt b and amore reature Cotrtanies I s 1ows a8 Non-eacCJlive

cramnman hie s responsisle for o offect ve ooeralcr of the Board, as weell

aC oL goermdnce o bomgs t
azned from Ris e noarado ona, prvalc cauly nvestmient,

' O the Fern ousiress mdependent cormimercal

EAETICII

corstltmg and can ses hards-or sperat onal roles

Peter Barlow I

Peter has cven 30 ears 2an2aen e ik nternionsl imancioag e fructn e ano =neray
Aooa sencr execlitive fon intcnal ora, P o Ferer weas recponsble for areans
S1200n of propct ara corpotas “anding

ile has spent Dver 200 cears wcr<mg etenahionaly for HSBO Baak of

[

vell as biatikenc rolaticrships and reasuar,

Amenca ana Mormnara ﬁr'\'ramc'mq AUOLIEN D

and inpactructure sectory Hs combimais

o grecnhels proects in e engryy

rd-level foancing ana erergs

sub-sertors antites 4 -

= ET Lot 3T DS P2y y

sura o cdar of all

Al cpger Lneralor
Doarcal at e L

T d narme tee b
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

Management dentfy, assess anc manage risks
assooated wth the Group s business onjoctves and
ctrateqy Risks atise from exiemnal sources, those
which are inherent corrmergial risks in thie marker,
and from operational ns<s contaned wathin thie
systerns  and  processes  emnpioyed  wathin the
business Cyerall nisk e<posine 15 managed 3cross
the Grows thiough the dversiication of aclivities,
both by sector and geograshy

Risk Mitigations

The srnncipat rsks tha
gescrhed boelow along wih the nimgating scticns
educe the F_)-:’_)Ter‘ut\di iH‘w[)d('t

We also inclade

retmamed g same

' R Energy Division

[

R [N e

g T Y A A VR e e ki i A% LTS U L S AP SMEIAL A A 0 ket

Market risk: o Coctracts are cmered

Ihe enegy SCCi0n 1S aapenencing porhion of ire ermery:
cgrifcart turbwence 3o rese s e Long o goverimear

zacked oftrake

3 ris< that *orecast ieesls of Income i oplace sack as the Resawabls G

A7C not acrieved aue to Lranaes e scherre ¢
whiclesale encr pnces  off-tacs fromy R
Ll QoverarieTT subsidizl e Ve 2ngsy
S SrTarGT et Flzctne oy idarkets 1
-l
vt eenilot b e redtalor s doso
aris<

ZOrTrE
Cue to "hs turoe

tries conErtg for 13

qanges v rrent policy miay
jesUt n rednced ncom s strears
within tre group due 1o addit ~nal
levies

GUNErErg, nCeTy W
Drevenue

Wt the gz:-semmer‘ut aro ree
Soornbuie 1 ar
et future regulats

Wik ._,“_/“L) Irickers wehe

Operational risk: o Lnprediztan sy
Leyels

of energy croduced may awers ficaron of techns
taken to ensure ;

e wower than anticpated dus ¢ s Regula servicirg o
sub-ootal cweatner condi s are <eptin ooco cordinon and minreize the

o perfonnarn
COLIPMENnt  wher ray resdllon
“J"\Iﬁ ~ant Lniplanoes gowntnre

igsues  with are unavallalile for 2 worger per oo

Financial risk: .

fomere enerar onl

citest gengraed  from 3
cower than expelies Jdus
to fucteatiors in ncroigr exchange

raten

Construction risk: +» The Growp enters ©

Constructuoen of the
DN OF 1T Tore
an- cipated due

where approprate o reduces exposure 1o
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: - et -
TrpETE N "’ e plars acon
Tkcperanrs

L B O B R SN o B L 1 P RS

I Tl e = Rl O B L L R O L T NI

SO e rc GHSAL S TR ML o ple Corape g

Construction risk: .
. cashos o of the :

[GINsIN|
St igar

alatilre o

e b 3 frerenar

tooary, e

hd ethie e

ST =

Operational risk:

catt ags
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Divislon
Risk Mitigations Change

et el s P L L SO PR O, PR . R, FE L TR TN o w2

Market risk: .

gl onteess
rarket-eade

Sulbon a0 the

ereneeacd f o

razs  ead

3 oAt e lean- o ol DT
afordatz ity LAt e [oan- o alue T

mace at cor

sy T4 2F

Counterparty risk: v LGans L
_oant ray be rade to Lnsuitable 8.0 ES A Charge Cvor 0 propeit s of o
Frpactirg oo borre s These sre wypicaly oroa A chamge nasis 1o
ximTuT Change of redo ey should enforeeront

aganst phvsicsl o

Jounterparhics
ATHITY W0 el
i tul aCTer L reeaead
. Thr toLg due dhigence s porformed pnor W fing sans,
LG n-.j. Doy O L’md valuations arc Creat cheoss
~ harrcwerns
LanE ars s Len Tor @soels undor Jorstuct on

25 EnG covenants are pul o place T ersur e staes

=t the loan balance ENlate mMa

are compless pnor weasleasing fther drawoowns

" Hou:ibiiiléllm Division
Risk Mitigations Change

L B A st e

L i S T T S R e et B e, 7T

Market risk: o Flar= rg consents Gnounceve.s p~d lania ste Lo sad

& fall o couse onoes Coll

mpact oo abilty o goerorate
expecied 10wt e 107 the sae o] |:,m-;\ 1< tEviewed aGaInsT cutient
verTent/ea

. L‘- iste rhm undorweriting pr platl fox eacl"ste,rher o :c:e#
e5an e area. Mimima
peed sensilivlisy

i

ol apartrients i o retirereont HFDS wsed snd pnce mo
Alnpments are ingluded and reviewes

vilages and housirg do
Bolt by vz Mo c-ange
A rcrease ooonterest rates coild

lead to cclays o the purcrase

process, feskntﬁg Nt cormyEelion

and reveriue not beerg reahsed as

planned

Construction risk: o Tre Groyp ecpets fiked orice cortracts where appropr ato

Construction takes ooger or s : soarcreasing rester al Cocly

rate costly thar anticipaied due it repltable third perhies b o

sealabilt, orincreasod strarg frack recuie of doliver g silar pro ects

o Iregucnsrortolallp atentaloroectsirc ude nareeryat o2
) c ol i

o

)

SRS

LG ey

Etens ¢

rmuml contnaercy lewsels

ve TR <untalle
ol

Ao {Mu i

i« berchityke s

ooty oo

age st e camn

stanie  and  car hionoLr fxed-
price  conttast o the current
COY TOTIET
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Group

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: -

N B

SITEnt L g ororthily

v TGl Lshasat

ar ot short not

PR I TP I T N P I

iy o

Corottat anc

Noochange

Cpohlies n

=T the

Cyber Security risk:

=~ trnar Fold cu

et T g

PS Latham

Zand

cned ot Lenalf b,
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Corporate governance

Seciion 172 (1) statement

The Board consider that they have adheed 1o the
ents of section 177 of the Compamies Act
acted In 4

oromote

rECRAIrE
A00E the "AcU) and nave in gond fath
Lkely to
ot the benefit of its memiaors
regatd to all stakenclde

way that would oe most the

success of tne Groap fo

as a whinle (having rs and

matlcre cet out e sectior 1721010a-f1 of the Ay
N the dedisiens laken dunng thie yea onded

Z0 June 2023

I the

success of

performansze of ity auiy G promaote the

the Group. the Boaro has regard to a
nurmier of matters, including the hkely consequance
and listens @ the
stakehclders to buld trust
and ensure it fuily understands the potenual mpacts
of the
duties parﬂy by delegation to committees and the
subsidiary
wilhin a corporate Qovarnance framework acrns

of any decsons in the ong-term,
the Group's key s

views o

decisions it makes  [The Board fulfls these

Foards of undertak ngs  who operate
s the

LroLp

Al overy Board meotng a roviow of hooltn and cafety
qroup,

DC‘ITOHT@HC&“ a5

ACrOss the francial  anrd operatm:m—;l

well as legal and
The Board

nse of the financ.al vea

requlatory

also revieww

compliance, 15 undertaser)

other arcas over the ool
rciuning the Grous's business stiateqy, koy risks,
stakehclder-reates matters diversity ard inclusmity,
chnvircnmental matters, carporate responsitbility, and

aoverrance, compliance and legal matiers

Principal decisions

We defire ptincipal decisions taken by the Board as
these decisions that are of a strategic nature and that
arc signicant 16 any of eur key stakehooer aroups
The Board consider that the foliowing are cramples
of principal decisions ©made 1in the yvear ended 30

a7

June 2023

e cvalating and decding to create a new strategic
mite: the

a Mobile

arca of development oy execanding

Mmool e netw

Orle market and k_aectmn'm;]

The Roard

cpportunity as well aigned aned

virsual Network Aggregater CAaVRAT
carsidered this
complementary o the exictiryg fbie troadhand
operatons, whch wotld help o delvor long-term

valie

[ e Groap decided o further espand its footznnt
o the
mMillvroou

values smmilar of those of Flrag and

housebunlding
Fomes, a company wih

SeCton oy acgLinng
[Designer
the Groun
Millvwood s considered an avard-winmng redicaal

homebulder based in Kenr which buit arou

105 hores a vear  Ihis follows the deciuon
nade -0 May 2022 to dversify the Groups asscl

hase and entenng into s new sector has been

well thought cut veth long-term ;_qrr.:-wth n mind
The Board conadered

it algned wih cur objectives 10 make a positie

the cpooriunity and ficw

comnbdnon to the comrunity and envireniment,

by bulding now homes o address the UKs
shicrtage of properties

The Bourd decdod (o Co™monce a0 Groun
recrganisation which invetves mergng the four
FTTP busness nito one new bhusness, Fern Finre

Tramng Lmited FETL
working  closey together (1

will Tocus O lwo separate
strategies, while
whotesale strategy, owning the fibe intrastructu-c
and onbcarding multiple 15Fs  AllPcirts Fibee
Networks and 2] developng cur own |
and brand, through Cuckoo Limted. The Board

stakehalders

5P service

evauated the possible
sharehiolders ard chserved that the now
‘he: Board and

mpact or
including
ctructure would ret changs hiow

Group engage with shareholders or ther view of
*he Group, but weuld be beneficial in :'fvwdimg
improved governance and oversight of the secicr

as wel as ennancing the fulure proscects
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Corporate governance

Business strategy

Dhar pusnress srated, §oset oLt o panes o

the stategre Repott Mansgerdent piepares 4

detaled Coorg: Ludaget et Choas apprs

Coad oran arnade basiz and 1ahms e
DIOLE G Teseiie parring o and o depaoament

docizicng . e masing decisicns cancerrng e
basiness plan the Board has regaed first arn
forermost toos shalegic focus, oun also o other
matters  such 2y tne  rterests o s

siakeholde s and the [org-tarm imnact of 1 =0

an the aroap s fubure and reputation

Sharehclders

Sharehccler relatiuns and generat rg charcholder
valus 15 3 ke, consideraton when the Boarc g
migk g strategic dodisions The prens mediun [y
t shiagrenclde:,

LEC ThE SrOLD COnImJrisates w

Erneugaths armualizoortand imandia: statements,

shch aim te proavde charebvsders oaath a0 ‘Ll

ungerstanding of tne Garoup s zChvites and it results
This mtermistior s pubbsaed on cor vecbsne 3l

www . ferntrading.com

Employees

The Groups #mployes ‘he

are Tundéamental

overal succese of the Lusmess The nedterns tulh

then daty o cvployces By entrasung Cwersignt 1o

submid ary reargs

The airecors of the wpesadiary urdetzhirgs rmanage
the day o day dec sion nmaking, engageent and
commrications ek erployees ard ensure that
f

LS pdy, bereht ang corditons We fulls rzalice thist

poop e are treated farly and are sslaed vatn recpant

oLyl
R At e
proclers-zaong 370

EIaln!

cerforamaraes md ca SO ouput operating

Cana hiealth ard safet

The heach ard satety of our emplovess 11 te

Crkplace s & contmual fozus for tho Groun, gven

ts broas opaeratonal busness The Drectors e ey

aedlth anag satel, reporurg at cach noard recting 1o

cAsLre aporontiae polikies sna oo

are I

slace 10 protect ins health and safety cf owr

SR ee and contractorns e ere e

potental aahioanaes o BaUes ese are fullowed
up and resolea or a tmely kasie, with the Beard
Having oversigas o the actons ta-on

Toe Ll Gldsontices actraties ano manayermnelt

of mertan ¢

sratora actmbics 1o aatcrmal sunphers
aere actimies are nntsenrced tae Board ensuares

that they are marages by reputable supplers whe
meet all the relevant mcusty  and  regulatory
comimitments as we l as treaing employees faitly

Fapected stardards arc dacnmented n ol serioe

conracts ard adrererce (¢ these are continuall

M tores oy Board thincugh e service aareement

Sous Irvestiments | irmitec

s~k O

Suppliers and customers

Tre Jrous acts v 3 fair marner it all suppoors

Ao CLstomers and seess 1 marian strang e s
relationstios et therm Tas oz achieved beoall

IONTracts bE‘Hf{]

) threugh & far and
transpacent tendar process ahicn ncludes assecsing

on o the dono-ternr cojectices of the

o Caviment JIr T IRREIN tirnes

agairst contracts <wcry s nrenths o crsure

arenation tor

sucslors ate Ladd presepts sro o

e e www.gov.uk

RERELAN Sarenl

Elale!

P BRI
TG CLSIOITT

e 3o e

]

e anand the i

REST I A  SE O G R T R
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Corporate governance

Tae Beard conaders Oaiopus Investments Tirmiteo

te e a key buaness partrer and supplier with

resporsibilily for the  povisicn of - operat onal
cversight, financal adnristatr and  corepary

secretanal selviees

Community and environment
e ard
mfrastructure 15 a7 the centre of The Group's stiatedic

DO SN cperatior of  sustainable

goals. Through its business aciivities the Group
scoks o maxe a positive  conrbution to the
communily,  environment  and  eccnomy  Our

cenewanle enerdy busmess s heipimgy the UK meet
ts renewsble erergy targels, our Tiore network will
give pecple in rural communities access o high-
spgeed broadband, ard our retrement vil.ages create
cormmurnities of pocople in their fater years, reducing
tmie strain on our healthoare services We are glso
cultding new homes (o address the UK's shortage ¢l
Sroperiues

Business conduct

Ag Duwectors our ntention 15 to behave responsibly,
ensunng Imatagemant operate the business waith
ntegnty and in accordance with tne fugh stardargs of
conduct and governance expected of a business such
as ours, Curntertion through our business strategy
ioutlned on pages 12 to 155 1o cperate ir sectors and
work vith other businesses that share our values,

Business ethics and governance
The Board i<
actraties of the Group and 1s varncus Dusimesses are

resporsible for enasurnag that the

conduciedincoimpliance with the avy anid apohc ahle
and and N
with
relevant imdustry

governance regulataty  remrmos,

adherence crevalling  fest practice for the

This ncludss rewiew

o onternal

cortrols, enrsurmg that there s an apsropralc
balarce of skits and expcr cnce rearesented ¢n the
3oard, and ensunng that the finandal statemenis
give a trie and far view ¢of the statc of affarrs of the
Croup Farther detaill can be found in the stateiment
of directors responsitzibiies ¢n page 28 In the year o
30 have heen

sunie 2024 no areas of concern

ftagged n this regard

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

Ihe Boaid's policy on eniployee. human rights,
social and cormmunity ssues, ervironment policy
and anti-corruption and brbery matters 1€ discussed
Report on

in the Directors’ pagce 538 The =oard

actively promotes a corporate cultire that s based

on ethical vallies andg behaviours
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures {“TCFD")

I Decet

Sothe TOAD vy establishen by e
oty Boad CFSET i ap
PECOM NenCators and encourase Comoa” <8 10

ey

al

francal

ks account i ey denuty ard manage

Cimate-related ssues The TOTD reguiros

SOTRAnen

cu aisclosures acress four

te produce clmae el

ke, pilare Goverrance, btrateqy Fisk Manaooont

and Ancs 8 Targets The TOFD has noted eleven

e ormensations across hecs

criabc st provade pfenmaron to

O

shareholders and oftfer stakebolders

The Croup's cizoraliens play an mepcitant ros ntne
JCs ong-terrm trarsihen to a et zenc econany,
|
Carbon alternatives zre onnicsl to a move aveay from

renewable eneqgy ana the dowclopmoent of [Caeer-

fosal faets Capitas depleyment mrcncwable ey

G, Suob as Cur S0 croana-mecanted s

cnables oo tosiness and shareadldors to grrerate

retirns front this frarsition, wbilst Favmg an

intsently positve mpact on chirate changs ard
e crvremert

wone the Zoard cons dere (e

Tof the Gronpys diee
Enersy Grasion Lo be vest at nsk oo hriate change

and conversely mast able 15 take advanage of the

spportunilics precerced byoa tansnon ioog low
caban sconomy W lis the Boasrd cone dors the

~lirnate re RLES @Cross sl our

nmrepact ol

Shergy lend g, Acre and houschaldimg Oecouding

retirement by ng dosions the aisclosures 3ot out

Delow ae marly wath refe e 1 the Groups

energy sLbsidianes

Statement of Compliance

The Z2oard i nleasicd to corfie at b capns

N has

T 4 R TRTER SR O
recorreraat oot on

Stanclards Bosrd CSASET guidsnce on marenalit,

asssSIng A et on and 1o what extert costainal livy

ssuEs amncluzing  comate rshsl o could o moact

portorrmarn

Governance
Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

ar Descnpe the board s oocrsaght of chrnte e sten

nske ara CRprLnies

fsxs and COporiaies  torm

ioard's strategy A key aspect of the

tecs medel dotentinied by the
Soard and adnerad oy dviKional managemior:
tearas, = to des.oy capral norcncvable energy

FS50Ls o bonehit trom the wider trans bior to 5

Ao athon econan o

The Boards rosponsble tor mstitonng climate-

Ca. climiate

related governmiert pohly and phys

charges wooferm the depioyrm ent

strategy

and thie mateaal te of rses “aced by thic Tooup

culzs diary companies  The Group Boad mor tors

frrancial

strateg o nsks and opportanitics

perternrance and  any  adesrss o posifiee

trpacts onorevenues or Coats tat could res

frore cimate related rsks anag cpooriu fics

Cnan anrLal basis the Groun Boad evew

ard appoye ar FSG o Folc, document that

SATh the

a3s el adupted o Septerrhbes 2

latest version approucd 10 Apr L Z02:

e Boaro

erefore enstires that ezch news onooriint.

Anch o existnny A s S st N aoing

adbieres 1o the Group's LS5 o
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the acquistion, constructor <nd due diigenze

process  aght througn 1o the an-gong

management  The Boad nave resiewed and
aporoved ESG ontena specific o the Group'a
Dusmiess that are considered by commercial and
ranagomert teams, H‘u(_\lJ;;\r]g thiose coerating
in e abre and bousehulding sectors The day
to-day rmanagement and ascessment of ot mate-
relsted  risks  and  opportuniucs is  therefore
uncettaker by dvisicnal management teams

and reported 1o the Board where nocessary

Al of the above ensures he Boards oversight
and managemont of clmate-related risks ano
opporiunites includes  fuynctions  establishes
to provide goed governance ower the Group's
arasions This enables the Beard and subsichary
compartes to all be aligned or appreach o

chmate relaled nsks and opportunities,

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strateqgy and financial
planning where such information is material.

ai

Descnpe  the  climate-related  ngks  and
oppotturities the crgan sathon has idendfied over

the short, meduium and [ong-term

Cover the Group's long-term expenence in its
operating sectors and strong inks toots supplers,
particulatly i the energy and Fousebulding
sectors, the Groupis well positoned to overcome
ricks and take advanlage of opportLnizies ansing
from chinate change. Climate related risks anc
opporiunities are also at the core of the Croup s
strategy and are dizcussed right the way thiough
the husmess, from Board level to (ke individual
subrsichary companies wathin the Group Chrnate
plags a part i shiaping the Groups long &mm
business, strategy and firancal plarning.

The Dreup’s Dbre drvsion eall ternan in growih
phase ror the next three to hve ycars, and
maragenent teams consEdor how o manage

srrissions and nsks while achiang thus 13pid

aroweth hibre has a positive lone tenm mpact on
the ernrcriment as once tc rhastructure 1s m
place and oparating, it is seern as & icw carbon
tecnnoiogy. A well-constructed  and  operafed
fibre conpection facilitates o rcdact arm carbon
ermissicrs m the long-term due to the potontial

'

for home working and smart Cilies,

In the Group's houschuiiding  duwison, onc
mapor nskosoensurng short and wong-fterm
COnStruction processes are manages n ling
with potentia. cxposure 1o clirnate risks, such as
flooding The Croup anms 1o ritigate this risk,
as all developments withr the nouscburding
seclor including retireirent leving) nave techmzal
flocd nsk assessimonts canied cut befure lana is
purchascd,

Trre Croup s also cubject 1o regulatory nisk
as all homes and developimients must satisfy
eryromrisntal  planning  condimons, whieeh
may change as regulalions ere introduced to
suppart the UK's transtion o net zere s
presents the Group wath the opporiunty 1o
go above ard beyond applcable regulatory
staroards for energy efficiercy of naw bulld
homes and become g leader n this regard It
Is impcrtant for the houscbuildng divsion 1o
satisfy all environmental planning  condiions
and scck  hnancally viable  opportunites to
exceed regulatory standards The Group looks 1o
develnp strategies arcund progressive adoption
of Maodern Methods of Constructon UMM
ncludimg tmber frames, solar pane.< ar Sowrco
nest puinps ana electnc velncle charaing ponts

~here approprate Where possible, the LiGas

moves operatinonal 25s0ts onto renewable energy




3| COVERNANCE

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures {("“TCFD")
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i : e Ceonp e cperat angs duoe toodeersinc suor
frack tecor helps i soize cpotun hies donved s f F
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o hs eed e
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the nghest quahity standard and gaoing

dbove ano eyond the relevant regulatory

standards by adopting MMCs wall impact the

roup's mMamteraras  Costs

fLirthiet 1he

Gperaung and
Group’s  Cost progcnons ae
raptured at rit of acguisition, and maodels a'e

soated regularly wath diversiiication of supplors
and appropriate levels of msurance oblamed
[he Group s Biomass plants operate a diversified
s;lpp\u cham of feedsiocks and strategic stores to
ersure suthcient fuel stres 11 case of faited fuel
Surp\w fror extrenic weather condimons, there
1T conttactual recourse obhgations bolween the
site and sucpliers for proteclion agamnst ioss of

reveties.

Cinmate-related nske also mave an ampact on
accounting estimates and Judge™ments withir the
financial statements The Lroup's balance sheet
ncludes a decomimissioning prevision relating
o the future oblgation to retura land or which
there are operational iemass wind and <olar
farms to thar onginal condinon 1his accountrg
cetmate 1= determinsa to a signhcant degree by

the future dismanting and restoration costs, as
well as the timng of the dismantlement. ail of
which will be impacied by physical cimate nisks
and raw rmaterials required for restoration "he
third party to perfoam the

o he incurred, incuding an

Group engages with a
assessiment of coste t

assessment of futire climate risks,

Descrice the resilience of the organisation's
strategy taking irto consideration different future

climate scenanoes  Incudmg a 2°C or lower

gnario

The Group bonefits from a gu ckor fransiton 1o a
lower-carkon econamy, such as ina 2°C cimate
patravay 0 e limitrg globsl temperatire mcreaso

to well helow 2771 wiilet taking the sleps o

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD")

enshre e remain resilient to the nisks ascociated

with scenatios such as a 4¥C pathiway

Under 51 5°C coenans, the world wil cxpenence
a sqrificant shift away frem badinonal fosal
SOUICCeS  as

tuels towards renewable enelgy

countnes and uuoresses auke mplemert strong
decarbonisaton plans to reach net zero Delvery
st these ambitions requires g sigrificant ncrease
i the pace of capital dep.oyment into renewable

nergy, all ol which leads t@ a growth i the

Group s aCQU\S\T}OP'W Cppotunites

The mam nsk fiom a beneficial transition to
tenewable energies s from competit.on and
the potential tor prce  cannibalisation  Tne
Gronp's strategy s resilent to this as they locus
cn being leaders 1 the market ano seek -
rmover advantages before ary torm of prce
crosion can fake place Increasing demand for
the electnficaton of industres will provide vast
deployment opcortunites for renewabic assels
wAth rising demand suppartmng e power price
for electnoty, mitigating price cannbalisation,
The CGroup's nousebulding sector could alsa
eneht from suck & rarsbon by facng lower

costs on nstallaton of solar panels or heat

pumps as technclogies advance and KN

cheaper to access.

Under a 4°C scenano, ibos assumed that the
fransiion Lo a lower-carbon econcmy has been
slower and the incentives o construct and
opetate renewables have not been

reased physicat nsk of more

farthcoming
There 15 also the inc
extrerme  weather  delaying e introducncn
and cperation of 1erewabie assets Whilst this

coud impact the Group's revenuo porental this

woald discoutage competition and the Group

woald be well places 1o take advantage of any

anporturity that artose The Group's strategy




3| GOVERNANCE

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“"TCFD")

thie

trifticsated  tPrough Sleersii

ST ther gesent o urpredotabilte ot

ather <
fee

;T,‘

Tt Grog’s

“anon Ll S tes

ces and o

Creased aeploviiert e the Fhre lena =g
Proagseralamg soctors 1o past ong of the rretnone

-

AT g S A

&SI s UsIG IS Nl

Gl SLDEG T

BEoCAr

crorgy sector ard o

L g AT e

AR TN

[ TI

2T CormiparinTg the tao s
15 set 1o beacht macve from & 270 aenat o than
3 4°C

ccenatn gatheedy  The Board bouoves

the Lusmess atrategy o resiient and flebe 10

erher sconans enabing tho Group to contimae

too o e retaras whbst Contncating o the

TEnSIon WO a lower-carlon econor

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

ety NG

ard assess gy drrale-re

neks o are considersd Ry

at poth A

Clirmizste-elaicd

robp and et

fic comate-relnea sk largely

idcntified, and ananed ottt the
deployment process !
The Croan tekes rospronaby by foounderstandimn 8
and asscrerg eson of s Qroup JOToaIeg
agamst & consatert fimmework chick cotudes

clmate refgted nshe I GUr Energy sector o
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Croup amolemients an St
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e addr=ss e ores hiaklghted e
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Metrics & Targets recuction actoss the Dusiness Wiile our fibie

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess companies are focusea or the end goal of

and manage relevant climate-related risks and buonlding a network, the jouriey aong the way s

opportunities where such information is material. Just as impottant

gt Bisclose the metnos wged v tne organsation The increase nern sy ong o our Hiore diegion
to assess clrnate relat=a nsks amnd opporlunites has been fully ofset by reducicns 1 enyssers
I lime vt its strateay and rsk management frome our reserve govvel Sites winol account for
DroCess Q0% ofreported emissiors Our 26 reserve power

: sites provide viial cack up powe 16 the Natiorsl
Ag menticned dnder the Risk Managerent pillar, ¢ f * - -

L : Sod in times of peax dermand, and emissions are
Mmanagement teams assecs the relevant chimate-
. o . o expecied to vary year on year, due ¢ fluctuations
related nisks  and opportumities of  potential , b |
U 1 the energy generatnon requred 1o balance the
acolisitions N relaton o set cntena The ESG ! gy genen ! -
_ o : gndd and supplement basoload power We nave
sk Matre used for cur energy assels has ) .
] L i ; thus secn a & 2% reductrn in enissions rom
a total soore of 15 with a scone of 9 or more !
) : the pricr year i our resciye power sites alone, &
requ red wo ndicate compliance wath FSC pelicy f b 4 N RO o i
: furctinon of the sites perg called upan with less

requ-rements :

frequercy
by MDisclese scope 1 scope 2 and if appropriate _
: The other onmary ar ver of the Greup s e1missions

scope 3 areenhouse gas (GHG) envssions and : ) |
. . : are our biomrass plants which account for a i
the related nsks. : . .
further 9% of tho -cmaming ermissions Cur |
- - I
The Group's location-tased scope 1. 2 and 3 biorrass plants use a vk of Srave waste woo |
: |
erngcions are disciosea in the tahle below In i chips ard otmer fucls of natural ongms, which |
accordance with SECR the Group's scope 3 i alse have the capacity to regenstate 1o produce
erissions nolude only those relating to kusingss | electricity.
travel : ) . ‘
: The Group has therefcre seen a heacline
Throughiout the year, we have continued fo reducton in tonnes of CO2 cnitted i Fr23
deploy capital in expandiig the fibre diesion cormpared o FYZ2 of 5 8% parnanly driven by

resulling In an incresse N erissions as s s 3 e lower use of fuel n the reserve power and

unction of growth and headcount increase This biomass sites that the Groug owns and operatos,
Is highhighted by the Group's Scope 2 emissions as described above, only shghtly offset oy

FiSiﬂg b}." 5% FY23 caused b\f’ Increased eneray INCroasss in Finre emiss ons,.

consumpton,  despite the overal. enussiong

FY23 FY22
Emissions {Location Based) (tCO2e) {tCO2e) % Change
R oTa RS VI i
Senpe Ll 467

Total 228,699 242,932
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Aggregated Metrics FY23 Fy22 % Change

[ o t =i AR = o
Lty SURFEAN IR R e 1o
S [ e (R

IO 1sE

Quality of data provided
The Crou 3

arfunre

e M, s @ data allosmg su

idar s Joepdr e

aclouritny experty to ndepcacont., cale Jlate suormel total walues for different actwilies o

it Creenhodsc Gas TLEGT ertiaons n f detarsd consumpt on figures Wnerover posaible

accordance wath the LK Govertments cremas, odats wvas collected  be ot
Fr
Strzammed  Frergy  and

gl Fepartnyg Gundslnes roding § electnot, corsumed, mT of ratual aas burer

renotting i and alnmetres travelled b, aifferent modes for

Glidanre The ZHIG omizucis bave been CLULEe S e
AN e 15714004 2018

and beve weed the 2022 amesaaon -

3 e ate pleased to repoert thar
zid SLCR

2L 5 based o0 acrual

of e data collected for the (P

slandard

assesscd fallos

i lesures e

factors nublsbed by e Deparirmiont

REIS :

subreeted by the sabs diary companmes

Suomess Frergy & Industal Strate

ol Desonpe the ta

LS used By 17e oradarisation o

LI cateqensed Mmanzge chimate-reated reks and opportoenimies

Lasod Soope Los and e

s

AN |"(—‘f‘"?f|""|5ﬂ(‘f

rst taraets

rd Roscours e nstitte’s

Alththie

Tne Sreap, trongh the dosompmenat and

35 Frolccol & Sorperatc =coounting ana

Lt e bl

i AT f pamanily 1enesedl CAsLets

1)<

sety tanael &g nelps onve the lansiion gway

Feporting Standard

acrCrliy Contrinntes to e a” fileang s net

dofimiors

. DA drect GhnD from fossil fuels Althaagh the mapeoily of ae
Sroup from <ouries unde Greps AN 355 il @y nmd
Cur-mig faett : and s, arelowe-carbor  asture omorn Grouarn

e : QLSO A miure CHECn rienaee and doee

. e 20 adaect GHO enussors from cnere ! ’

o ~ : Fishier er For refenice, the o perahion of
thie energ, the Sroup : T .
! N : fhe Lroaos reser.e ooveer planis or Ine
prcoucod g wher generauns : .
N strucocn Of oue Abee home aed
Lesdan the cund rgs
.
: szees W partngs cothosannligr and
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Review of financial statements

The purpese of this repars 15 to provide aodinonal [Fere were vanous changes o ihe cperational asscts
explanatery infonvaton on ke hnancal statermernts dunng the vear, mcluding the sale of Darhingtor Pomt,
I messurnng oo pertormance, the financal measures 3 & large soiwar <ig 1 Austalia, ana Eiva expanding ther
that we use nclude those that have boen derved 1 soulh castern footorirt with the scguaisiion o
Frewr o repornec esults ir order W Cuninate factons Vhilveous Desgrer Homes (o Maee ooae (1T

iat QIstort yeat-on yoar comparisons These are b busnesses were successtuly consobdated nto one

nevy BHEINCSs focLsimeg or whioless

conadered nor-GAAP financial measures strateqy ard cur

. oo 5P Drand Subseguont to
Arecorauation of these to the financial results can be

yeal end, Dulacca, a

o . e . arne wind fanm oo Westarn Australia, became
found In nate 28 of the notes t©o the finarcal i -
toopcatcnal followny @ two year  construchion

maternents : - o )
process, and was sold for a proft of F22mn Ocicher

The nnancial staternen's snows assets at amorbised o0
cost, 45 such they do not reflect the future value that

b To support contnued expanson we oLl un cash
WO oxpect 10 denve fiom these pLsnesses To that

e ] o ) L o3 at year end of F1570 which serve to fund
extent aco ounting gerformarce may differ matenaily !
. - ) ~1ihe operational reeds of our deesions
fronm the share price anc miay 1ot reflect changes i ¢
the full markest value of assets or businesses owneg !
fr¢ the Group :
{restated) Movement
2023 2022 .
E'000 £'000 % !
e ' R 800,351 711,830
Fl4bt 82,017 194,917 5 gl
Loy belore oy (148,767) 55,888 ATt
Leding baas Dot af prow sions 439,535 360,901 RAREEE 22
Cash 156,919 256,415 1350
el deht 1,001,265 793,169 ERICROIEIE 25
nElassols 2,366,052 2,220,920 45152 :

Financial performance Podrasions parficulary iibie and a numiber of provisions
[he Group has reported a loss before tax of £149m rect,q wed  aganst specific poperty lcans
for the year ended 30 June 2022 which s a falt froon Additanally, there are two mstances of extracrdinary
profit of £99m frestasedi n the prior vear Frisis driven § costs includad in the fnancial statements, which sre

primarty by expansion n our fore sector as we Ponot expected to reocour (1 restructunng costs of
continue to grows oun assels and cperational base, as F12m assocated with the merger of Obre-to-the-
detaled further inthis repart Similarly, averall EBITDA ¢ promises businesses, and (21 imoairments costs of
decreased by BE% 10 £82m (2022 L155mi, which s : £22m. asscolated with trading assess which were scld
rmaly due to opetavonal growth in oo noewer 1 subsequent to year ona,

Tmarmneigs boetoee e 2t e presat o aeg s sntsatie o
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He orie mor Hem o LSl 2022 B S
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e o dead,
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& Frnancial 1o o tne Mo ume
and cor ’["b‘JILu e

1 et mipsctful Increase

I of the FEZn incesse he
alt v 16
deasior, s power ggneshon fron ol
Tanod stoad;

stabused i the second part

EES T Ol
ety
D es

Qe ating assets en anc es,

Ol thie cem

a Lo rerence

Retierne:
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Group finance review

Sector performance

Energy

A econonic activity and global demand continued
to reman high throughoat the year, s too did
whalesale enerygy prices, driven by movements in
commoity paces This resulied n the Group
mantaring shong revenues rom energy generation
ata level s lar to 2022 across our eneryy sites, vath

revenue of EG0emM 2022 £ 530

Cur generation Capad ity remaned consistent year
on year, as there were 0o substannal changes to our
energy generating assets However, production was
Targmnally reduced due lo Snettecton, ¢ne cf out

oiomass hea power plants, sufferng some meonths

of operabonal downtrre fellowing a geatbox fault

Tre assoCiated nsurance Gam for replacoment

parts and less of revenue was seftieg i1 fall

The mipact was offset by fhe nncrease i the average

per
ICreAsed o B0/ MW

price Lt for the dsion as g wholo, as L
Tom L7 5 MWwhom e

SHor year, a movernent of 10%
2

While totsl operating  costs remained  mrostly
consistent year on-vearat La77/m 2022 £547m the
Crougprecorded a £30m increase ingas praourement
costy fur reserve powcer plans, driven by mflated gas
peices ir the first half of the year Correspondingly,
ERBITOA also decreased by 13% to £232m 1207~

E2h8mI

FY2023 FY2022 FY2023 FY2022

Production Production External External

{(MWh) {(MWh) Availability Availability

. 991,873 : 83.5% e

[ ancf Il Das 225,680 96.2% IR FA

Fewerve Bovver 405,802 407 205 94.6% e %

selar 569,063 RRT IS 94.8% R
876,374 SN 92.6%

2,068,792 ) 3,099,690 o
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Househwlding operations contnbuted £130m 12077
£ o Greup revendes [or the year reflectng the
impact ot incressed tovenae ir Rangeford as well as
a full year of Eivia operations. Elvia sog 122 anits in
the year, and is performing in cne with buaget, while
Rangoford increased its revenue by 45% o {29m
and sold 47 unts

A change in accourting polcy resulied i the cost of
Rangeford communal arcas e ng capitalsed as
fixed assets (farnture fixtures and equipment) and
amorised over the life of the ste Previousy, these
costs were rmmediately recogmised to Cost of Sales
i the F&L. The treatment has baor agreed waath our
auditors and has not resulted in a

prior year

restazernent,  howeser  Rangerford  fixed  assets

increased by £i5momn the current year as a result,

Funding and liquidity

CGur strategy wathur gur renewable energy businesses
15 to secure long-tenm Ainancing at conservative
levels from mainstream banks (o enhance returns At
yeal end we had drawn £1.160m of external debiir
trus parl of the Group, with a further £175m avallable

Lo e drawn

This approach enalzles us to arquire susinesses thiat
have stable charactensucs such as predictable cost
base, revenue streams. government incentives or
proven technoiogy and as such have lower returms
that without leverage would be msufhcent for our
sharehalders, It also allows us Hexbility in financing
our businesses and managing cash flow We belicve
that faling 1o sdopt this strategy would have a
negative impact o busress return and shareholder
value cver the long-tarm B0% of cur mterest payable
15 hxed and therefore we are net significantly

cxposed to current interest rate velablity The Group

accowrrung for interest rate

applies Pedge SWapRs

which means any changes i the fan value of the
swap s receanised 1norescrves [Cash fow hedge
reservel with the ineffective portion of the hedge
recognised 1N the FSL The miatket value of the
swaps s recogrised on the balance sheet as an asset
or a uahiity, depending on whether the sweap s

favourakble compared to Current rates

e

continusily revievs INancing arrangements o
ensure that they arc competitve and optirmised for

the nceds of the business o cash s

managed noan agile mannern, we maintain flexible

AR

hnance facilities which can be drawn or repad to

reet immediate busimess necds  Specihically, the
Croup has access t¢ a Revolving
£290Ir which 15 interiinked to the nel assets of cur

enerygy divimon The flexbility to

Credit Facility of

drav and repay
funds at shortnotice facibtates eflective management
cf shaort-terrn cash fluctuations, winch car ke driver
by seasonality of operating working capital

Looking ahead

At the ond of the financial year we cortnue to
belisve that the business 15 positioned well 10 take
advantage of future growth opportunities acress its
core business areas Energy and lending operating
are well establshed 0 the market ang contaue (o
make excellent progress with robust performances
in the new financial year, Provisions taker against
lcans during the yesr in our lending seclor have ring-

fenced challenges which are not indicative of further

problems across other loans in the sector

Deployment inw fibre contimues tooroll out in hne
with expectations, whilc growing its reveriye and
operalional base Sales activity 11 o housebuilding
division remain stong aganst a challenagimg market

and ale reporung prohts i line watk budget
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 20723

A L | RV B D

For a summary of the Group's results, refer to the
Group inance reviewy o page 31

The directcrs hiave not rccomended payment of
adividend (2022 ENilI

[ PRI

The directors of the Company who were ir aifice
during the year and up to the date of signing tne
francial statements aere

PS5 tatham

KD Wiiley

205 Bariow

T Arthur

SH Grant appointed 1 January 20250

L L O T T ISy
Relor 1o note 23 in the Notes to the firsncal

siaterments

T O e T B L s

Refer to the Stratequc Report on page 8

e

el

Refor to tne Strategue Report on page 12

PR O L PR T TR T

Refer to the secton 172 staternent on page 22

ooz oa

The Group's chectves and polcigs or manaal nuk

Cotiad el

mManagermnent nclading nmformaton o the caposure

Cf the Grous to credst risks Gauiaity risks and market

risks are set out innote 21 to tne inancial 2iaementz

The Greups prncipal rnisks are set cut i1 the strategic
repott or page 17,

- - s - T e —
le O Lz

RS L O

Ag permitied by sechion 414 (21 of the Companies
Act 2006, the directons nave clected 1o disclese
mnformaton required to be in the diectors report by
Schedule 7 of the ‘Large and Meoarn-sized
Comparics and Groups {(Accounts sne Reporis
Regulations 2508 in the strateqic repaort.

S

N | [

ST Landes st e, e

The Board tecognises that a corporate culture based
o sound ethucal values ano behaacurs is an aeset
The Groun endeavours to conduct its bugness with
manner, customers,

treating  our  omployees,

suppliors and partners with courtesy andraspoct,

dopen e

Apphcations for employment by deabled persons
are green tull and fair consideration for all vacancics,
naving regard o ther parbicular aptitudes ard
ahilities Should a person become disabled wihile i
ke Group's employrment. every effort 1< made (o
them N arving  aiternative

retain errploymaernt,

fraeming as Necessany.
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and af the proht or lose of tre Croup ana Company
for that perod I prepaing the [ nandal statements,

tng chrocLols are recunred to

o scloct sorable accountiag pol cies and then aply

them consitently,

« state whothor apphcable Onited Kingodorn
Accounting Standarcs, comprising FRS 102 have
becr foilowed, sublect 1o any, mateaal departures

discioced and explamed in the nnanc.al staterments,

« make juagements and account nig estimates that
are reasonable and prudent, and

» prepate the Anancisl stalcments on the gang
concern hasis urless L imapprennate W presume
that the Group asnd Company will continac in

bLusiness

The directars are alse responabie for safequarding
the accets of the roup and Company and hence fol
for the preventicn and

taking -casonable steps

dotection of fraud and othor irregulant.es

Trne directors are respensiile for keeping adequate
accounting records that are sufficent 1o show and
expla r the Group ana Company s transacticns and
chscose with reasonable accuracy at any tme the
fnancial poston of the Gronp and Compary and
enable them to ensure that the Pranca stateronts
comply with the Companies Act 2006

The diuectors are responsible tor the mamrtenarce
arnd miegrity of the Company's website Legislation
in the Urited Kingdom govermrg the preparation
and dissermination of financial staternents may differ
from leqislation n cther jurisdichions

Icvmi 1 e e e

Ay penticd by the Mificles of Assoowstor, the
dircctors have the beneht of anoindomeity which s a
qualify.nc thite-party ingemmty provision as defined

by osection 234 of the Compares Act 2000 The

ndermnity was in force througaout the last mandial

yvear and s currently in force

[ - T

In the case of each director i office ai the date the
Drectors Report 1= approved

o g far as the director 15 sware, tnere 15 ne relcvard

audit nformation of  which the Growp and

Compatry's aucilors are unaware, and

= they have taker al the steps thal they ougnt o have
taken as a dircctor in order to make themsclyes
aware of any relevant audit informaticn and o
establish that the Group and Company § audtans

are aware of that inforimation

This corirmation s giver and showld be nterpicted

ir accordance with the provsicns of secicn 418 of
the Comnpanies Acy 2006

Ermst & Young [P
reir

hawving hecn appomted in 2022,
have ndicatea wlingness to be reappomted for

term and vl far re-

sppointment in accordance witn section 485 of the
Companies Act 2006

anothar be proposed

The Directors’ report was approved by the Board of
Directors on 20 Decomber 2023 and signed on its
hehall by

PS Latham
Directon
20 December 2023
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cons.stencies or apparet matenal misstatements,
Wwe are reduhred 1o determine wnether this gives rge
to a matenal risstatement i the inancisl statements
themselvos  If. based on the work we  have
aorformed, we condude that there 15 a malonal
misstaiement of the other information, we  are
requited toreport that fact.

*have nothing o repartin this redard

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

In our cuimior, based on the work undertaken n the
colrse of the audit

» the informaticn given in the Strateqi repcort and
the Directors’ report for the hnancial year for
which the financig, statements ste prepared 1S

congistent with the financial statements, and

« he Stiatego report and Directors’ report have
been prepared in accordance with apphcable leqgal

requiremients

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

I the hight o the nowledge and Lnderstanding of
e Group and  the Parent Comparny  and 18
environmient oetancd in the course of the aud t we
have notl identified matenal misslatements 11 the
Strategic report of Drectors report.

We have nolhing Lo report in respect of the folicwaing
rmatters N relation to which the Companies Act
2006 requires us Le report Lo you 1 m cur opirion

» adeguate accountng records have not been kept,
or returns adeqguate for our audit have not hean

received from Brarchcs not vismed by us, or

« the Paren: Company Anandaial statements are not
N agrecment with the accourting reccrds and

relurns, or

« cortain disclosures of Drrectors remgneration

specibed by lavw are not made. or

o e higve nob ecaived all the afonmanon and
explarations we require ‘o ot audit

Responsibilities of directors

.,

Asoexplaned muore fully o the Directore
responsibilities statemart set out o pages o8 and
A9 the Dicclors are resgansible 1oy the preparation
of trhe Nnarncial catements and for being sanshed
that they crve & true ard far wew, and for sach
riternal  control as the Directors detenmire s
necessary to enable the preparaton of hinancial
statements that are free fron imatena. imsssiatement,
whether due to fracd or ere

In prepanng the finanoal staternents, the Directors
arc responsible for assessng the Growps and the
Parent Compary's alzility to contmue as a goimng
cancern, d.sclosng, as applicatle, matters related 1o
going concern ard Leing the gong concerm hasis of
accounting unless the LDireciors either mtend (o
ligudate the Group or the Parent ('_‘()rr'wpar'v_‘; ar to
cease oporations, or have ne realisuc alternative bt

fo do s

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Our objectives are 1o obfain reascnable assrance
albxout whether the financial staterments as a whole
are free fior material misstaterrent, whether cue to
ftaud or crror, and tossue an aaditor s report that
ncludes our cramon. Reasenable assurance s a hiak
level of assurance, bat s not a guarantee that an
audit corducted i accordance with iSA< UKD will
atways detect a material misstaterment when it exists
Misstatements car anse fom fraad or error and are
considered matenald, indraduaily or mthe sgarogate,
tney colld reascnably be expected to nfluence the
sconomic decisions of users taken on the bass of
these financial staternerts
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable ¢f detecting
irregularities, including fraud
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1okt e Crmg 3 rnatenal rocstatement Gue e

res Ang o ereon as fraud ma, volve el narate

concodltmert by, o gxample forgerys o rtentona,

misrepresentat ors o rotgh cellasor Thz dxtene

sfures are Capahble Si

detslied b

Jetec ting

oo our Gros

nreguianmes, eclaomng tad s

Cothe mpenar, resporsilin, o
prevertion and detection of ftaud rosts wath both
thoeo Chatged sothoaonerrance of the cnon, and
MATAgeEr Nt
L approact s o

ctianed ae

vnderstaning oo the iesal and

requlaion, framiee ke that arde apphealilo to e

-1

Uosler oot
ke TEPS
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o Ne unnestond o
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e
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for lenal
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siether
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3 v sh fraan sk

coronorated cur snauancs thiriugl SOV Gl

olcarg oo peformance L the

fesths s oo odares
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SO arn derea cthe nflrree i

» obtarry oar aaderstandins o

OIS

rocenttes 1 place reqardirg compliance satk

[ e 3o teaulal Cra, e [adhr g ey COmpance

itk ouch Concies w ronored sna ertond

chtantg an undectanding of managerient’s

precess for dennly ng and Ladimg e

fraad ks mamdng SroQaaras 300 COntros

ticks denuficd, o

fraad.

cstaphshad to adados,

Sthr sse pronont, aod dotest

Crie managertent montore the se

il

FOELO T Aues i the oo s

= of iy,

acsessed the susceptielty of the Drouns

fnancia  safemerts fo ~alonal misstate nent,
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CCassEorn st The audit tearm cehu i uded
« doatification of related parties

o vnderstandng the Gronp s Busniess the Control

2Ny the horept nok for

S Tall

ALSertlGrs
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusugl transactions, or journals
meeting our defined risk cntena based on our
understanding of the business. tested accountung
estimates for evidence of management bias.
enquiring of members of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potential
non-compliance with  laws and  regulations
that could affect the financiat staternents, and
nspacting  correspondence, if any. with tha
relevant licensing or reégulatory authorities.

A further description of our responsibilities for the
augit of the financial statements is locatad on the

Financial Reporting Councils ywebsite at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of our sudior's report

Use of cur report

This report 15 made solely to the Company’s
merithers, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 Our audit

the company's members those matters w2 are

3

required {0 state to them in an auditor’s report and
for no ofher purpose To the fullest extant permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsicility to
anyone other than the company and the company's
members as a body for our audit work, for this
repofrt, or for the opinions we have formed,

ﬁm&%%}m

Michael Kidd {Senior statutcry auditor)

for and on kehalf of Enmst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and loss account for the vear ended 30 June 2023

lrestatod;

2023 2072

Hi- ) £°000 ] £000

Turnover o 800351 711830

P LN (526,367) (386 008

Gross profit o T T 23,984 325820

SN Al e s s {379,077) [2831°6]
Operating proﬁalossl D z {105,093) 426596

Taberr e . 4,968 3550

T N T LT R G LRI i ER B TRt i 1o PR £ PR 955 5249

St o s . ; {1,045) 29553

spe ey bl v e e N 713 130

mrore L R = (49,265) (25,270

Profit/(loss} before taxation - - (248.767) 0,868

Leos s LT e S : 17,208 (17.868)

Profit/(loss) for the financialyear . (a31559) 38,020

Attributable to Fern (132,896) 44,549

Minority interest 1,337 6.622)

S o  (131.559) 38,020

Al vl e gl v, ot anaaun, Pon Tlote v dhes b e s o el ety

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2022
e . £000 £000
Brofujto) for ne financialyear T T T
CTtr;é;cdrhpréhé_rEive income '
e TR RIS ST TACE NI B TSN ST 39,599 71401
I AT o roetig sobs v (9,093) 18,562
Other comprehensive income for theyear 30,506 85963
Totalcomprehgave income for tul'.nre;'ear o o (101,053) 17/ 383
Attributable to
* Owners of the parent (102,390} 134605
» Non-controlling interests i 1,337 66221

(101,053) 127983
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Group batance sheet as at 30 June 2023

(restated)
2023 2022
Forie £'000 Eroon 1
o ed et e e e o e s v o v e e et
[t e aesere o 528,874 557 /08
Lagible 2=l B 2,035,554 1893430
T AT O 16 13,742 35452
o ’ o o 2,578,170 2485590
Currentassets ) ‘ S
SroTles e 263,616 184,475
Debters e lad g C1EIn e Gets = TR n 825,068 6523876
Aue alier miene sk e vean
Tzl al baak ama i Yard i 156,919 256415
B - o 1,245,603 1064770
Creditors: amounts fall-ing due within one year _ 4 {436:8”91‘.\ [258,264)
Net current assets o o ' 814,712 806,506
Total assets less current liabilities o 3,392,882 3293006
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than oneyear i~ (949,946) (993,325)
Provisions for liabilities ) - (76,884) (78.851) ;
Netassets T - 2,366,052 2,220,920
Capitat and reserves
Tabed up s tapetal s 175,876 161662
Srigre DSML T 3CCourt 608,085 264,882
Eleret 16581 o 1,613,899 1,635,569
Lash f o = eae) ve 91,516 51917
ool s ars Lo 3r e ot (110,530} 9791
Total shareholders’ funds o o 2,378,846 2223821
Moo= Cornreling nterosts (12,794) (2,901
Capital employed ) 2,366,052 2220920
Note 26 dotalls the prior penod adjustments
Ihese consclidated financial statetments on pages 44 to 9w were approved by the Beard o directors on i

20 Decermher 2023 and are siuned an ther behalf by

PS Latham
[irecton

Reaislered nomber 12601636
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023
£000

2991990

2,991,990

e
iy

£'Coo

2.539.978

2539578

26,543

as021

59,888

£422

46,310

Fixed assets
frog rp IR
Current assets
ERRte] !
1= G boar 1l
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 1~

Net current assets

(700

43,321

Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets

3,035311

3,035,311

Capital and reserves

CacThiy enare il

Patm = aoceant
TR
Prresnn gt =00 aee Tt

Total shareholders’ funds

175,876
608,085
1,986,457
264,893

161662
364,887
1986457
72,838

3,035,311

2,585 839

Phie Cetnpzn, bas

precant the Compary creltand loss scoomnt

SliiangZ LEfe

4700

These firancial daeinents o0 pages 4410 9 ere appioven o,

and are sigaien o trar behalt b

PS Latham
irector

Pogsered rinoter 12001650

r

glected o aha the «wemipt onourder section 408 of tre Comparnies Act 2000 not oo

Fie pinoft for tie nancial per oo deals with e the hanos,

the BEoarg nf drecmors cn 20 Denemrber 2023
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash fiow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
(restated)
£000 £'000 £000 E£'000 £'000 £000 £000 £000
b e et R e e b MUy i R ot A s AT st R RE e S 5 1 3E50TR 2 PR S o AT b s 1L P s MERONEE
_‘:W‘:‘I 4, ABG76 172118 1440257 [14 979 136,049 1884121 ERY)| 1.887.842
Jer) I
14,5005] 5,849 1344
149876 172 118 1440257 19484) 141.898 1885465 3721 1885188
_ - - - 44642 44,642 6622 38.020
- - - 71.401 - 71,401 - 71401
- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 18,561 899262 - 89962
= - - 71401 63.203 134,604 e 127982
- - 195,512 - 1195.312) - - -
11986 131764 - - - 203750 - 203,750
161662 364,882 1635569 51,917 9,791 2223821 12501 2,220,920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 {restated} 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 (2901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - (132,896) {111,226} 1,337 (109.889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599

hedges

Foreign exchange
loss on retranstation - - - - {9,093} (9,093) - {9,093)
of subsidiaries

Other
comprehensive
income/(expense} for
the year

- - - 39,599 {9,093} 30,506 - 30,506

Total comprehensive
income/(expense) for - - - 39,599 {141,989}  (102,350) 1,337 {101,053)
the year
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated} {restated) funds
{restated)
£°000 E000 E£'000 E£'000 £000 E£'000 £000 £'000

Non-controlling
interest arising
on business
combination

— - - - - (11,230) (11,230)

Utilisation of merger _ - (21,5670) - 21,670 - - -
reserve . [

Shares issued during 14.214 243,203 - - - 257,417 - 257,417
the year

Batance as at 30 June

2023 {12,794) 2,366,052

175,876 606,085 1,613,899 91,516 {110,530) 2,378,847

MNete 20 detals the pricn ponod adustimerts

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called Share Merger Profit Total

up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’

capital account account funds

£'000 E'000 £000 £'000 £000

Sl e e eee T T s T Trennas T s 21as.348
s o - Zseral 236741

- 155 412 AN -

H I o L “19.“-‘312 41429 V 2"3;3,77471

b 11386 16l784 - - 203,750

sl gt - - -

Balance asat 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839

Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055

Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensi\;‘-einct;me - - - 192,055 - 19i,0;;

Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257.417

Shares cancelled during the year o - - - - -

Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

{iestated)
it 2023 ro22
‘ £000 (000
Cash flows from operating activities T
Sdialoes, fon b e sl 2ar attabatal e s e voners SH IR paren (132,896} 44645
Adjustments for:
Gn o prol tossl {17,208} 17868
irterest re e alnh dneg s eular e G (713} (130)
Ietesss pagatle and othes ool Chargd s G 49,264 25270
[ e o idpasa O stibadian o & 1,045 (28,532
[ty o g d dsset rrestment s (955) {5,249)
fnerussicn ard uncapmens of Htargsle Frod assety £ 43,991 45762
Lepreciation cilargile e axea asaets ES 103,754 101,802
21,670 -
3,961 3,040
(19.149) (18.044)
(48,283) (19.829)
PP lEAs 2 e s r ety {160,903) 31022
nereaseosineceaset it oo 105,863 (175957}
oo g ileene 1= 1,337 (6,622}
Tan tovenoniead 8,528 25,853
l;let cash genﬁejrrla-t";;from operating ;c;irvities {40,6%4) 41,897
éash flows from inve;ti-ng activities : o o
Fure busse of subsdharn, underiaknegs st oF wask accirzd) (19,176} (52,377}
sale o subeidiany andonaaenos s Gl venitane 120,521 101,778
Purchase of tona b e assete {490,656} (322.446)
Sale ol intang bl aseets S0 {7.222)
Forct dce of anhisied mvestinente (65,335) (124,203)
Sate of unlisted mvesinents I 88,000 105.000
MEreSt eLen 20 713 130
Net cash used in inv;-siing activities (365,843) (299,340)
Cash flows from financing activities
Frowseods Bona nans g 284,617 201,719
eres (186,453) (52.419)
Retpay nents oF inans y (49,264) (32.013)
Froceegs b st ars sane 153 257,417 203,750
-I;Iet cash generatet; 'from financing activit'ies o 306,317 341,157
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (99,496) 83,694
askand cask eouvalenrts ot tne bogrmning of e eal i 256,415 172,478
A A o f'slf_%-wi-amd CEShE il i ) 724 243
Cash andr;.:ash equiv;a;t_s -z_nt t-hn;éhd of the ye;l: S —-_.1.1 156,919 256415

Mote 26 details the puor por oo ad)ustments,
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Statement of accounting policies

Company intormation

Fera Tradny Linvteed Cthie Tompan, & & Dnale 2ompar, eted by snares ang roorrotated on 14 May
P Tre Coampary s domriled e Froand the Unted sorgcican ang tegisteren mdor Comparee rumbe

1AGUIESS e adaress of the regicred ftce s at ot Floo

ZR Nobomn, Lordor Frglard FOIN 2H 1

Statement of compliance

The Groan ird mcracuat Inanaal stafomenis of Fee Taume e o ted haes oon preparsar Soemazhizr oo v tb

the Lnted Sinadom Accoartng Standads eotad g Frmanoal Kenooing Stancad 102 The Finar cial
Reporing Sanaaia app. cabie oo ins Unees <ngcioon ard the Roruol - o reard VFRS 1020 ard the

Cumpanes Act 2G00

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The fransial staternents have oon propared L0 a goirg Concer” fass urds the hisfonca, Cost ooenbinn

rriodified Ly the reccgniuon of certant inandal assets ana labebties messwed at far vade and ir adcoasnoe

wolh NG omipan es At 2008 ann arprcable acsounting ctacaards in the Uritea <ngiera e prrcina
Fi 8| | I

ACCOLNNG 0nucics whic have oeen apelisd corastenty thoughont e 230 are

The consoloated inancsl stalemaents noadk tae resuts of all sulbs d anes cored oy Fem Tradrd Linated as

Isted i note 29 of the anneal 1hanar statements Cortar corrpaties 3 Prese subadar=:.

waker the cxemiption hom an aads for the ear endeg 20 June 2003 peemitled By selbon

ALGA S Commsanies AU 2006 In crder fooal Ga trose sunaiianel te take te gudi cxencphion she narent

COMEaTy PEs aven & statuiere austantoo, 1 bng o o sect o cl Companies At 2006 of A the

satstarding et lizbiltes as al 5

Going concern

andd the Jompa, s BLamness altmafics b e Tastors bledy tooaffelr its Suture

devellprmont perryiance 300 £oshon 3 sel DLt e Sateaic ke

jes £ e Ih Ibe franca

sositon of the Dirroup, 1 cash ‘o ss hgrad T pocingn and b o nigg faciitics are coscrbed ntre frana.
b P Y {

revices o pages sl e 34 The primoicat ke s fthe Tooup ane

Lout o pages 15 o 20

e Drres

s Eerfores an ane tal o ng Consern e g, Lonsidees the Tooan s atility o mect 18 fimaacal

s they fal dug, or g par oo of toclee monibe atler the date (231 the nranzal statesients Fa e

brzen egned

Sgonen Pace perfonmed ar assessient o deterning venetrer

cug o thie hallengir g ket o sdtongman

cwlthe Sroan e

ther are an, avgtenal ar C2ranties snseg that Coued cas oo ant doubt o the gu

B Core the Yoegiors

S I oA aTh B AT N

JLT L et Ty
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Statement of accounting policies

nocachirg this conclusion the Dneciers hawe reviewen the Prancabimipact of g uncertainty on the Group's

balarce steet, proht and loes and cash flovws with specnc conaideration gaven to the follewing

Areverse stress st was performed on the Dasc case foretsst to ascertan whal scenanos woald resuit i fsks
try tne Groups iguiarty pesitien The test showed evernnin an unilker, scenano G5 a sigrinacant reducten o

tovenue of “O%

L the Group s able to sustaim its currert apcrationar costs ard niset ail natbibitics as they fall oue
for at lzast 4 year rom the date ot cigning these fnancal satements whon ubihairg the svalable facbties

witrin the Group

Ihe Group has a numoer of financing facilities that contan covenants requinng the Group o reamtam
specfied hnancal ratios and comply wth cortain other financal covenams Those finanaal covenants arc
tested at weast biannually, and at the date of thie report, the Group s in complianaes wath alt ts finsnoial
covenants Stress teals on reascnably plansble scenadios such as a signicant reduaction in ERITDA of 847
aver time have been ysed to assess (e covenant requn e nents 1or tha at least the next twelve months and al;
covenants have been loiccast to e met even under the siress test scenanc, 1 the gomng concern pencd

A 500 Junc 20230 the Group bad avalable cask of £194m and headroom avalable of £170m rcluding a
renclang credit facility of 290, Debt of £21/m 5 duc 1o matute in levs than oue yoar wiln the remander
of 794 payabilc i reore than one year. The Group s faal tes repayimaert gatcs and urdiawn amounts are
setout in Note 16 Loans and Borrowings

Key accountng judgement and estirmates nave been made wit consideration grven 1o ihe curent economic
outlcok Key estimstes include loan recoverability, valuation of v.:ork M prearess, decomrmISSIoning provisions,
nigarment of -f]ocd‘-mH and mvestrments, business combimations and hedge accounting Detals are set oul
on pages 50 to 6

Based on the above assessiment of cinrenl ecconom ¢ cordimions and the irT‘paC.t cn the Croup's financal
gositicn liquichty and finanaal covenants the directors have concuded that the Croup and the Compary has
adeguate rescurces to continue in operational existence for the next 12 monts Thus, they continiue to adopt
the gong Concern basis of acccaning n prepanng the annual inancial statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 107 slicws & gualfying entty certain disclosure exemptions, subect 1o crtamn conditions, afich have
been compled with including notfication of and no chjection 1o, the use of exemptons by the Company’s
shareholders

The Company Nas taken advantage of the followng exemptions

frsm prepantd a staterment of cask flows, on tae Basis trat 1t is a qualifying entity and the consolidated
statement cf cash flows, mcluded 1 thase financial statemerts, meluded the Company's cash flowes,

from the financal mstrument disclosures, reguired under FRS 102 paragraphs 11 2% 1o 12 484 and paragraphs
12 26 10 12 290 as the infurmation s provided i1 the consalidates imanc al statement disclosures,

1 {rem discloﬂng the Company key management porsonnel compensaton, as reqared by FRS 102 ‘

paragragh 33/
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of conselidation

staterments ncluce the resalts oF Fernr Triadnag mited ana

ks made Lo the samie arcountnyg date AL mbras pronp balances, transant

are elirynated oo full o conscadatior. Tag resalte of subsiciar, ardertaking

chdurmg the penen stemnclausd o escuded o the rcone statémert fro e effe

tree date of grguiciuen

ot odeposal

Al anirde tralaregs over b ol the Group rasrcisas control bomg the poveer o Qowverr the inanoiz and

Cperatrs polnics s &S 1o obtan nerahts from ther actvhes 3 wated as subsiciaey uaddertaamgs

ihere a subadan, has different accountrg polaes o the Grous adustments are nade 1o hose

subrcichary finaraisl statements 1o apply he Douss accounure policies wehen propanng the conschdaten

anar cial state erty

cetibsidiar, undertakings or assodiates sold or acguirea curing the year arc irncludcd up tooar ftorm, the

dates of changes ot cortral or ciarge of s anbican: nfluence res

s tivel,

Wihele e Gioup has weitten a pot option hic

saares nela byoa non-controling interest, LAt

asgriscd conbngen: aeferres considerat on hability

derccogrses the non-controlmag irterest aed mste oo ros

satban other payabiles for ths estinates armcnnt haely to be pead to the nor-contreling mrere o

those cotiors The resicua amount represertr g the aiference bewes any consideralicon padiog,

the ror-contralhng nerests shisie of et gueete s recoanised 35 soodve I Movemerts none

habinity after indial 'ec

N sed as aoeg

grabicr Gre red

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

Tre Orun franaal staierrents dare preserted i pocnd Seirg and coanased 0 thousands

Tae Zompary s furitonal ans ore D arenc, s padrd Sorthng and counded o Tausands

ii. Transactions and balances

TCJIC'I';]"\ CUrtenC, trarsscucrs ant ransisted inte

the funicteal urnorcy g thie soot exchangs rates al toe

rlates Of the rarnsactions A

Shpencd end foreqn CLpency onetary fems are ranslaie st usng e o.esnn

—

tale Dl anetar, e measured at b gre trars atew using e exchange rale at the Jals of the

francachion and Noa-moretac, reme mSasurcd at fa . aiee are mcasuicd Lsmn] the e shier far

change rate

weat determimed = Femert ¢ transant s and

Lalle

wxtbange ga s and loctes recu nng fron the

oot rarsiabion ol poncd ond eranarge rates of monetary assets and lebilinies denominated in rorcian

Are vEICAansed 7 the prot ang 1o oot

Colentzd o fhe et aed

Stb e ane e et At
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnover
The Grour ocaerates g numiner of claszes of Lusiness Hovenue s derved by the fellowmc

s Fnergy

Teanovor trom the sale of electncdy genctaied by SCAar Zaimis wind gengaiing assels, 1sonve poweer plants

anu bicmass and landfll sites s recodgmsed o & accruals bass i the perod 0 whicn s generated

Revenue frum lorg-torm government backes Cfftexd agreements, sdch as the Reresacle ObRhgaticn

Certibzatcn UROUT scheme qare gonrued e the perod mowhich reates 1o Tumoser hom e sals of

fernlzer by biomass and andil businesses 15 recogtisedt on payvacal dispatch

« Jending
Turmiover rtepresents antangernent foes and interest on loans provided o custoirars, ret of any vaiue added
tax Loan interest 15 recegrised on an accrual basis m ire with contractaa: terms of the loan agreement

Arrangemert fees aie cpread cuer the Wle of the loan o which they relste

s [ibre
Turnover 15 recognised at the fair value of the consderation received forimernet conreciiaty andelated IT
services provided i thie normal course of business, and 15 shigwen net of VAT Turncver is recognmised sases

~rche dale the service 1€ proviaged

« House buiiding
Turniover 15 recogrised on legal completion of the sale of property, land and corimercal spaces Turmover

from nousing assoCalon connacts s recogn sed by reterence o the value of wok convrpleted as a
o i

proportion of the wtal contract value Tumnover 1o ot rement living 1s recogrised when the sigaincant risss
ang reviaards of cwnership of ret remont properties nase passed 1o the boyer for legal complenend the
amourt of revenue can be recognised relianly, anc itis prabable that the economic bereats assodiated with

the transacton will flow 1e the enuty

Employee benefits
Thie Gicup provides a range of benefits 1o cmployees inchudmag annua: bonos arrangements, paid hohday
arrangements ard defined contaluuon pens.on plans

i. Short-term benefits
Shiortwam benefits including haliday pay ard ather smilar non-monetary benefits, are recogriised as an
cxpense 0 the perod inwhich the service is receved

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A delired contrbution plan 1 & penuon plan ander which the Group pays fixed contributicns nto a separate
entity  Once the oontnibutons have heer paid the Group has no further payrrent shligaticons
The contrbutons are recogrised as an exponse when they are dus Amcanis Not pad are saowr im acorals

rithe balance sheet, “he assets of the plan are hed separately from the Groun 1 independentyy ad nimstared

fngls,
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iii. Share-based payments

Cast settled snare-bazed pavmiorts e measared at far Lalue gt the haloe
-

The AL E I CoGrIses

Goaab i st e nalane shieet date Lag DUt e estimatsd aumner of

Lhets that sl o lualy wenn ans

et 2 thosc tar vaucs ta<ang o 3

e Cnrent prepart el e vesteg penod Daaraes s the salue ot g

habity are s 1 e e e staterent

Thie Cadup has o gty setded arrangoments

Finance costs

Firance coctw are charged (o the pro it snd Erus account weer thie =i of the rebt gung the efiectye mierast

rethed 20 that the aivonnt charge rhs st Zonstant rale on the Catonrmg amiaun sis are Hntla:l;,-'

recoamzed an a recultion i the progeeds of the asend ated Capita st e

[ors arcourt ove te tere of thie dett

Current and deferred tax

Tax srecoarused o the statoneort of rccme ancd retaned earmirgs: . exeept thal 5 chanae attr botabile tooan

e of income and Sxpense recoarned a5 ofher COmprenise e INCo e Sr 1 an woem e ecogrised drrecilyn

ety 15 as0 recozrsed m olher compchenc

pectvely

S INCCTIE G Clredtly 1o ety

Tre coarent woeome tex charge s calcuates on the basis o tasxates and 1aws that have beor =nacted o

shiostartively ractond by the baa shicel date nthe counties where th e Compary Operdtes ans gerieraies

MCome

Unfenca balancos are recoamised inorespect of all trng differers es that have cngimated oot net reversed by

the Baranice stieet date, exceps that

o e rocogntien of deferred tax

stes iy tedd to the extert that it s probabie that thies woll he reccvered

aqalnst the reversal of deferred s latalimes o oher luture tarable profts g

o Ay deforres tax balarces arg recersed of and wehen Gl conditions foretainryg aseonated tas al owances

Figve e et

Deterneo tas balanoes are nol recognsed inrespedt of permanent o Terences ercepd in resoert of us necs

Comiinghio s setvece e fan valaes of Sesets acgures

ces botseen the fzir calues of lazilities

1M anc the aiffer:

and the fature tar a6
acrprred and b amount ar weforred faos deterrined ae gy tas rates and aves o

fa.e beer enaced o sub Calaroe thest aate
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Statement of accounting policies

Ouodwill recogrised ropresents the edcess of the rar value and direcily attnbutabe costs of tho purchase
conaderation over the far yaiwes toihe Group's inerest in the iaenthable net assets, abilit o5 ana contmgent

liatiltes acquared,

O acgaisivon, gocdwill 1 alocated o cast gencrating wits TZGUS T that are expected to benefit from

the combination

Coodwillis anorlsed over its expectod dseful ife which s dotcrrrines Based o e estivrated lfespan of tha
assets acouncd Yehere the Group s unable toomake a resable estmate of asctut life, qoodw I s amortised

ra pericd not escecdng ter vears Goodwall e revievved and assessed for mpanmert mdicatons on ar
annual basis and any intparment 12 cnarged o the proht and loss

Tangible fixed assets

Tangikle fixed assels are stated at cost less degreciation Depreciation s proviced at rates calculated to wrde
cff the cost of fixed assets wss thar est matea res.oual value, over ther expecled useful lwees Deprecation
commiences from the date an asset s brought inte service Land and assets i the comnse of constructor are
not deprec ated Tangiile assets are georeciated aver thelr estimated vseful Ives, as folows

Land and buleings 2% 0 4% siraight line
Po wer stat or 3% to L% stagniiune

Har‘ll‘4 1t rm\hmer\, —1'/ﬂ o 33%
A%

ighe ling

MNetwork assets to 6% straight Line

Assets N Lhe course of construction are stated at cost These aseets are not depreciared unti they are available
for use

VWhere factors, such gy Tez:"m(ﬂcgica advaricerient or changes in market price, indicate that residual value or
uscful Ufe have changod the residual valuo, useful ife or depreciation rate are amended craspectively to
reflect the acw crcumstances The sssets are resicwod for imparment f the above factors mdicate that the

LAy INg amount May be imearred

Gairs and 0ssCs o ispcsals are dotermimed by comparing te proceeds with the carrying amount and are

tecogrised within profit or locs

Intangible assets
tanoible assels are stated at cost less accumtlaled amortisatior and accumulated mpamment losses,
Arcrlisation s calculated, Lsing the straight ine methad.  allocate the depretialile amount ¢ e assets to

therr resigual vall.es oyer therr estrrated usctul lives, as follows

Development rights 25 and A0 years

wf‘v«a e 210 17 years

Armorbsation esperses are included nn adirsirative expenses Developmert nghits relate 1o panning corsen:
to buld 3 solar far and a vard fany acouires on acgusinior,

Flere favlors, such as changes in market price, indicate that resicual value o useful bfe have Changed the
residual value, usetyl | fe o amortsahion rate are arrerded prospecivey 1o reflect the new crcumstances
The assels ate reqewed for mpanmont f the above factore mdicate that the Carrarg arannt may

e mpaired



t6

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Leaces

AU ICeRL o D Groun ataesses amesirerls 1 at rancfer Tae o ghr 10 hee ansets The d48Cesnt e CUNsIGers

cohether tne arrar =G ocb the Soletaroe DU e anarcervent ano achetner the

_"GT'T'\GT"T 15

ifed as cither 3 Lance

SCDr an CPRCraling ieasc
savstantally a it e shy sod revemds inacertal o Dvonersihp are clasafied s
y

gesel ard zoprec ate cver the shorer of the =ase term and thie est rosfod aseul Iite of the asset Assets ars

Gises atthoe o erinenTemen: of the ease

= (a value GF Lhe 0ase

SN alf UGl

ARSEGSED T RANMENL 4 830 teparting daw

Leases thal do rol transfer all the nske ard rewgrds of cwrershg are - fled as Loenatiryg leases Payments

drices operating leases are chargod b tho ors® 0 ang 1968 30 nunt ona straight-l re basis over The period ot

Lhe leate

Investments

The Corrpar, holoo mveato erntsin a snbhadiss, at Cost less accuniulated rmaganment logses Fan nnpairns
=]

erabie amourt, Bat only 1O the extent that the reviy

festirare of it

OG5 18 sLbanauorty rever the cam s ing amouct of the in et s ncieased o the revise

reC Oy

CArly g GMOUNE Joes et e

e the Cary1ng

Cheenied

smount that would have boen detenrmimes nad no impaimment los

IR 17 S el

AL

Gf st mpanrent loss s reccarised 1 the el band [oss ace

Cash

Cashnclades castom aand seos dopasita 1ony ashirerresenite cachiior snch toe

ne cngrrmard Restro

Use o e cashk

Stocks

cuoate valued Al e e erosl 2o and nel reshisable e

Gbe [alls A0 OO s

ficn = made for enslste seow-micana and defectrie ek 205 determined on the frst

I Sret-out F FOY rrisetheon

Fel stocks iMABM andd It are

ed onoan averans Con Lasiz over one L ten Sand prove st o

unusable ltter s revigwned Iy and apphed 1o off-site stock

S e T AL G IO Lnsat e g

Ledd St tne st

rnth

e
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dfied onanrdivicual stack basis and s

S amas Of shrae

dat e Cone oot s ot reahnable calue votbe Dol
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Accrued income

Accrued income on loars 1s calculated al tne vate of interest set syt in the loar contracts Tnscrgy ncome 15

accrued over the penos in which it nas been gene atéed

Deferred income

Detered meome § recogased 11 accoidance with the terms set out ir Ine contacl Deforred income s
cleasea to the profit and ioss account i the penod to whinch it relates

Financial instruments

The CGroup has chosen to adopt Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 1072 1 respect o finarc.al instrumenrts

Financial assets

Basic hmancial assets, including trade and othorrecewalbtles and casn and Lank balances are miially recogrised
al wansaction prce, unigss the arrangement consttutes a financng transaction. where the transaclion 1§
measured at tne present vaiue of tne tuture recoipts discounted at g tnarket 1ate of intercst Suck assets are
subsequently camed at amaortsed cost using the effective nterest method

Al the end of cach repcrting pernca fnandal asscts measured ar smaothises Cott arc assessed for objectie

evidence of impairment 1f an aszcl s impaired the imparment 10ss 15 the difference between the car ying
amount and the present value of the ectimated cash flows discounted at the asset’s ongnal effective interest
tate | campairment loss s recogrised in profit or [os

Other ananciatl assets, includmg investments i equity mstruments whiuch are not subsidiares, assodiates or
oI ventures, are imitially messered at fair value, which s normally the ansaction grce SJach assets
subzeguently carned al far vawe and the changes in fair value are recognsed n proll o loss, except thit
IrEstments in eqglity NSt Jments that are rot pullcly raded and whaose fan values carnot be measurcd
reliably are measured at cost less impairment

Firancial asscts are dereccunised wher (@) the contractual nghits to the cash fows from the asset sxpineg o
are settled, or i) substantially all the nsks and rewards of the ownersing of the asser are transterrad Lo ancther
party or (¢ control of the asset has been transterres 1o ancther paty wha bas the prachical abilty to undaterally
sell the asset te an unrelated thirg pary without imposing agditienal restnctions

Financial liabilities

Basic imanaial liabitities, incluaing trade and other payables, bank lcans, loans from rellov Group comparnias
and proference shares, are intaly recogrised at transscton once unless the arrangement constitules a
firancing transaction where the dest instument 1s measured at the present value of the future receipts
discounted at @ market rate of interest
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L

aid o e calaboabireen of loan 1ac Imes are cecogrised as transacuor 2osts of the car o the extent that if

consnumerte gre snbsequently carticed at amortsed Cost Lena the cffecte intorest rate mcihod Tees

= o all ot the faciary ol e < Jovern In b cage thie fee s deferred el e dra

dens

ceannared ds s pre-panrenit i ooty Serc

I retat

Al b the faoe, ol e draee

T llig

Strat e e oy

et tbere s o L

et 1m 1%

damortsed over tne penod of tl e

1o Ahich Foresates

frace

nayvables are ob

1ATIONS 1O DAy TOr Qoons O son “at have ceen acyured 1 the ardinaly Cobrse of

Brasimess froorcnpphers Socounts classifien as curent bababties v saymierts auce el one pear

orles: Moot they are presented as non-aonrent Lasiline s lrade fa, ables are recogrised immially atransacnor

proe and subsedlenthy

sanared al aronlises cost Lsing e effectve ieredt method

Financial hak it es are el e che aliity s estnguished that s when the contractval shligation

is disthanged, ca

Provisions

wes Ibe Growp a legal o constructive olligaton

e bereft, ano 3 relable sutneate an e made of

Uhat procalyy tequires seftien-ont oy

the atnotnt of b ahlgat«on

sorcftana s accours netae vear that the Groun becrmes o.

[reesiansy, are ¢ bare

ofthe oblinoator acg are measured at the vest estimate at the balar ce sneat date of the expenditurs required

tozerle the ablgation, tilara nid aciount st sk and urcertanes

Hedging

o CROsLen

Thie Grodn apnbics Podoo accounting for fransacions enterer

ed as cazh
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

The prepataton of [ nancial staternents v complance with FRS 102 reguires e use of cartar ont zal
aucourting csurmates, It also reauires management 1o exorcise udgement n asplying the Company
accounting policies Fstimatos ang jacgemerts ate contnually evaluated and are pased on %"|5t<;|u,.ﬂ
expor ence and erher factore rcluding expectatons of future events ibal are bol eved 1o be reasonable tnder

the circurrstances, The key esimaies and [Ladgemenss 10 prendtng these financial saleimenls are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate}

Loans and sdvanices to customers, ncluding asseniated accrued mcorre halances, are reviews=d fonimpairmaont
onva blannua, basis Inconsdenng the need for a provision, management deteariine tner best estirrate of frie
gapoctcd future cash flows on a case by case basis, As this estimate relies 00 g coitain number of assumptons
bout futine events which may differ from aclual outcomes including the bonower's atulity 1o repay interast
nad capital duc i future pencds, this gives rise 1o Judgemient as Lo whether thero s a shortfall betvieen the

arrying value and the fair value ¢ the debtor balance

Managermeant note trat provisions aganst loans and advances s a orbical estimale ana have therefore
performed censitwty analysis on the provision The results of the serstvity analyes conclide thal & change
of +/- cne per cont 0 the amount provided against the estimaled balance at s owould Nave resulted r £5 €

lessdrn expenditure hemng charged to thie mcome slatement durng the penod sSee qote 13 for the Canyirg

amount of the depitars and crovis ans &l 30 June 20735

it. Value of property development work in progress (WIP') {(estimate)

Property development WIP 15 reviewed o mgairment on pcrrocic Lasis In conaidenny the neec for &
provision, manageyent determine feir best estimate of the recoverable vslue Management cngages an
expert external vaiuer 1o provide key assumplions about future events which may differ from actual outconmes,
mcluding property valustiors rate of zales and developrient Costs.

These estimates gra nse to judgemert as 1o whether there s a shorfall between the carry ng value and the
fair value of the balance as at the 30 June 2073 Post year ond, maracsemen havo ieviewed e assumptions
used to determine the value ot property development W2 and have cbserved no cnangess r performance
June 2025 Sec note 12 for the carmving amaount of the property

that would impact the valuation as at the 20
development WP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)
The Group owns one energy generating subsidhary im Austratia
agrociments (PPAS in 2029 and 2021 The FPAs include a contract for diferences "CfD" whoreby the
subsd anes pavireceve amounts from the customer based on the differences petween a fixed selling price

~hich has entered into purchase price

and the actual prce for electnicty sold to the Austraban encrgy market The direclors believe the conraclis

outside the scope of FRS 102 secticn 12 a5 Lis oy ihe sale of & non Ainancial item and the CHD s typical for
sLCh arrangements Therefore it s heing accounted for under FRS 122 section /3 & a1ovenue contract with
vanavle censiderat on, rather than revaluing the entire contracl to far .a mf—

iv. Business combinations {estimate)
The cost of 4 business combinat on 1s the fair value of the consideration giver, Tabyhties mcurred plus the
coste directly altnbutastie to the bhusiness comi natian Fzr value of fmese cormpimations 1s a key estimiate and

nere details are provided or pages 84 to 05
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)
The prosvision for aecomaussionng costs s measured gt managemenrt s bost cstimigte of 1he present value of

e s aaenditure reanare o teosettle she tutire chbhgainon 1S retura lard ercarnch there are apeaticnsl vond anid

colararms

1

Cits chainal cendticn Tne levsl of the or D feterrined §

G cnnt depes b the

setimaton of tutire dismanting andestorahion Cosis 3 j ot dertartemert

Wind Farms {estimate}:

RBlaragaiment note that docammissinirg provisiors s g ortica, estmaie and Faae therefors perfonnas

The resulis of the sensitie by ana s cancluide that a r,‘l'mriue cf b Cne ner cent o the

SCrSiivily ara

et rate wullo hiave resuced o ES 2n reaseidecrcasc n the proe role 1S 1o the provisicr

e an estoraterd costte disreartle

coogrscd 20 June 20275 Lanagemeat bl e external expertine o

~d have uses a dsorans

Trate of 0% o retloct the tire o valos Of monacy ana the reas spes e o the
, bAigatl-:]ﬂ

UK Solar {estimate):
Matage rent rote thal decomaiissianinig prisistons 12 d Crical esurrale srd nace thareiore performed

serstivity analyss o resuls of e senst ity e that g change of +4- cre per cent s the

giscount rate wou d nave resulted in £33 O moeasemscrease s the mrovisan See ncte 28 5o fhe pro viscn

recoan sed at 2 Junne 2024 Managzmenl wiise ex1cmnsl expertise 1o orcide an eshirmated Cost o cismant

and lave uzed & colmt rate of 4 2% 10 ceficct the e n value of rrones and the nsks specific o tae

obligat on

French Solar (judgment).

rhargacrnent Belcee that ¢ neratdre O these periicular assers the lessor raay wosh o giter take ttle ¢

thie gusers o either contirned use o toorealize valve tircega selng the as:013 ara as such deo not belieee
tha ar cutilowr 5 probabie 1o setile the restoration obaaahion Managzmert «al contnue toomcoige the

situation 4t cach palance sheet date

vi. iImpairment of goodwill and investments (estimate})

The value of goedeal eld by the Grotp and irvestrments in sunao ary urdertaings ned oo the Coapany ¢

oo en atally Loy mparient The fr?r.fz-a.-erat':wl|1).- of thses baances i coraderad o relaenco 1o he

prosent cawe of the estrated fature ¢ calcuations Jse sasn flov proech with ectend

forsard forenasT Dusness Lerfornan: SUMTHOrS sun T ding the e

exicinay prepared “orecasts arg valuahicoos, ard any adiastmerts cegured 0o the dsoount rate o

zccount af bugimess rck The nated orecerT s alue O theas future cash T oaves 1 sorative 1o ke d somunt
S alcuaticr il of vk reguire manasemont’s

sefeae g e

rate ano o =_1d_g%-'rer‘t ‘estront the

TET T L3 e “of har neoloea secern

Bates o thie rect e
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e slubachar,
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i~

Analysis of turnover by category

2023 077

\ £'000 £000

Tneeny, CPROTAT AT - s ol bt et rnd ] 393,562 365,958
nEeL A anon - bacrase a o lgosil 212,158 223526

St are S ety 54,849 45578
COMe b 74,932 25,034
Sibare cperal s 16,237 8930
- 800,351 711,830

P adsd vy ewesrns oeny eallbe are oot o s s £05
and B R A0S [asami e relan i e s e e

VAT DA relaung o e 3 St rhiremcnit village ots,

Analysis of turnover by geography

2023 2022
£'000 £000

el o e T ATy £ O S0 i GFR S en o D M e 2§ RS PR e L T e e kT s

669,180 503911
Tunspe 127,287 84,433
forer ot el 3,884 23486

800,351 711.830

Other income

2023 2022
£'000 £'000

sddaied damages ard newranos procesds 4,968 2,550
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Trm s wtated arter Shargma e umng:
2023 Q22
'000 £:000
Al T e e e ' O amoss simag
Fresearoae b chianeaibe gy TR IS o 936 78135
R SN SN I NE S I 103,754 101,802
DI BN 21,670 -

TS [ A S NI L SO T AT A1 W) LN TR B R L S ST BN |
A S TR N T

I TR BT o0T PR NR W Il ] B S T PR PR ST 1,129 819

St e nstal = e Gt ser e o 564 246
FE R L A TRTEE VS I B PP T (T S TR 507 182
N TR RN TN LTI I 650 7772
Sreral o aontals 12,677 13,783

RIS L NI B FRE SRR T

53 45

2023 2072

£'000 £'000

SN BRI 10,168 7041
B O R N R 3304 3233

108 029 95706

Tre Group prowides g dohnod contrbunion screnies fon 19 enpla. oo r thie UK The amoust recogrised s

an experse for the defined conneuner cohere s st e table aooes

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022
i e e e ) . o Number Mumbe

Crro 1,067 1032
Zov gt 851 62l

The Tonepan, aad coe cthe emicle ce e b Dirs e e e che Dorcs D onden T00 Jone 205000 T
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41 e

T

|
2023 20de
£'000 £ooe

e me T e e e e B I Y e e emedéne s e -

i:Ir;'.“‘,.LHHII;\ . 293 B 176

Cunng the yeal ro pencon contnbul 2ns were nade i respect of the directors (2022 nones

e Growus nas ne otber key management (2077 none)
b

SFirpls o= T i

A number of subsidisnes of the Groug oceraste a cash setlled LTIP to gualifvirg emplovecs whisreby
emzloyees 1ender services in exchange 1o cash, the amount of wh chos detcinned By reference sa the
valuauen of the underlyiny subs diary, The far vase of the liability for the awards made 15 measured ar each
reporung date and at the scttlement date 1he far value s recognised over the vesting penca The aivonnt of
experse rtecogniscd takes Into account tne best available estmate of the number of wonts expocted to vest

under the service and porlormiance condimons ardorlying eacn geiard aranted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022

Number of Number of
awards awards

ety ansb e g blane - 3,678,314 . 1,914 751
el ey e pear (122,417) 1.763.563

Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

Trc total charge for the rear was L3.961.000 12022 £4123 0000 and at the 30 June 20235 there was g hablity
of F5464, 000 incluced within creditors Jreater than one year 12022 £2,407.000)

6 [rit=12ud

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022
B 7 £'000 E000

teer st Lank salanicer 713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
(restated)

‘ N £_'ooo_ ~ L0DD

Lo bank b nsesnigs 2,943 2.598

Prroatiaces o deeal we e il e e 0 (1.235)

****** 49,265 25,270

Arncrticat car L ssle L0




[T

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

7

a) Analysis of charge in year

frestated)
2023 2022
£'000 £'000
Current tax: -
[ N STt I S P S NN T § vl {99) [257)
ey 623 4770
| 2,089 ~.641
r»):’i\f; ) o 2_,35.'.;: 10‘11;“
Deferred tax:
I T R T N R R N R RV ET TR (25,748) 6,227
el R ESR N 7,285 {3.741)
~ifoet (1,358) 5,268
T _ (19,821) 7754
Tax charge on proﬁt/(los-s) on ordinary activities (17,208) 17.868
b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
[ow max asscssed tar e yeq s lower 12027 Tiaghier: taan the standard rate of carcoration tag i the LI of 20%
i The aifferences are exclamad boloss
[restated)
2023 2022
e ‘ E000 E'QCD
Profit/llossi before tax T wesgen ssses
%\%1 Pt gt {30,497) 10610
- 12,874 11723
S {5,407) {868
W Tl ] {892) 18102
[ as | 7.896 (545)
Mot i P {1,182) 5041
Tbtal tax charge for the year o (17;208) 17.868
¢} Factors that may affect future tax charge
ez mprgnne &20 202 eratted on W Juie TO0T porascet e paart rale b UIE rernerat




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

8 -
Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group R £000 ~ F£'000 __Foo0 £"t_)00
Eostv ot et rn s L ke oane a0 03 G e e o 3 e e e %L e ey Ry
At duly Sl 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
Avgunegd hireagh Losimies: 6,612 5,565 - 11.810
cotrtandline it oe 20

Ao 2047 14,105 - 17519
Tapaly - {3439) {10,216} {13,655)
Can o anslatnn - - - -
At30June2023 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533
A_c_c;amulate; amortisation '

s duly 2GoZ 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
Dispocals (22} - (1442} (1464}
_oond oo banslal on - 1,981 - 1981
eI O - 936 - 935
Tearne fon the yoar 1.657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
;d;t boél; value 7

At30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
AEC e S007 2970 540,981 13,757 557708 |

The gan cn translaten of foregn cunency denomnated goodwill s recogrised 0 ofher comprebonsive

income Amorusaicn of goodwill 1s cnarged 1o admimistiration costs.
Dotals of the subsidianes acguired dureeg the year ended 30 June 7023 can be found in note 27

Dunnig the year the Group disposed of a solar farm n Australia Development nights relatnig o 105 sae were
FI10 2m with accumulated amortisation of £71 4m

Impairment of £0 9m nas teen recnaanised on goodwill (2022, £79m)

Mo assets have beer pledded as secunty ‘or liabilites at year end 2022; none)

The Comoany had ro ntangible asseis ar 20 June 2023 (2022 none
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g ..

At 30 June 2023

At 30 June 2023
Net book value
At 30 June 2023

N VR

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
£'000 E'000 £°000 £000 £'000
10554 319,041 1745311 118 oRe 10170 2,504,371
8458 1783 48,388 138.06] 352,052 548743
- 459 - - 469
- - 15.294] - - 13,294}
- 133 {35,357 20,330 173,296) 92,189}
- - {242,360 1749 1103
18,991 320,987 1,508,753 275,329 588,824
4,593 107189 494 747 4417 - 610,941
1,883 15,604 C2130 14137 - 103,754
- 18 15,950] - - {15.832)
25827 115,750 447 (41,130)
21,020 - - 21.020
- - (1,375) - - {1,325}
1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
5,940 211,862 1,251,168 114269 310170 1893430

rowded sithine tang ble assots are cap talised nanco costs dircotly atinkbatable wo g tae aseet into use
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100, — o
Unlisted
investments Total
Group o ) £000 £'000
Cost and net book value o
A Jul, 20 35452 35452
Acddite 06,290 66,290
Loopoea (88,000 (88,0000
At 30 June 2023 B 13,742 13742
ARG __ - - N 35452 35,453
Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company N S ) E£000 !;'00_0
cost s - e N i e+ e e e st . Y SIS R 5P R T £
A oune 2G2s 2,539,978 2535978
Sedcfit s 452,012 452,012
[epr sasl - -
At 30 June 2023 ) 2,991,990 2,991,990
Accumulated impainﬁéﬁiﬁ B - -
At A0 e 2022
2 s ImIpar e - -
[BYIREIRENCT N - -
At 30 June 2023 - -
Net book vatue
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
AL30 Jume T 2,539,978 2535978

Detais of related undertakings are shown in note 29

Unhisted investments corprise the Group's helding of the members’ capital of Terido LLS,

t

a «wnding business,

anc its sharehodirg v Blacken Tradrig Limited Ferm co-fouanded Tendo LLP v Gotober 2012 withy the
mtertion of conducting a proportion of 1its futine trade 1hrocugh the partnersin Additons and disposals of
unbsted investiments relate tonvestmerts and divestments in Terida TLP e Une with Fern's cash requirements
arc to uthse surplus funds Fein has a siratl shareholding in Bracken 7rad ng Limted from ame to trre Ferms
vestment in Bracken Tracing Limvted at 200 June 2022 weas LRIE 30 Jane 2027 Frly The directors do not

consder Tende LLP or Bracken Trading Limited (o be subsidiary undertakings of =en radirg L mited
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i1 2
Clashrmcladcs Cashioin naeg and depoats cepaable onderiand

Secncted casepresents Dash o e i e Group dace nes Beee b diate ana drect aocess o for chicn

regllatar, S legdorequirert erte restict the use of tae caak
Group
2023 2027
£000 [
ask arbark 3wl o o o 104,744 l 1§5,4825
Foan s herl g 52,175 £0,582
Cash at bank and in hand - 156,919 256,415

Rectticted Cashis comonsed o AR L held in Broroey and £5- 175 571 of cach beds i sobaid anen ot B -annusl
stttz vadnws

The Company hao 5 cash balance of £174 8000 a0 ot A0 June 2023 rone of wenich was restasted (27127

e

G422 005
12

Group
2023 2022
. . o ) ) ”_‘E_'OQO £000
27132 26023
234.50§ 156,918

263,616 184479

The amount of stocks recoarmised ag @ eeparse dunn o the sesr s D1ET 82700002020 (12015 000

Included rothe fusl, spare parts and coranrables stk valiue s o prcason of EE76,

stock 2022 300 000 0 Prcfunin 1 prosers devslopmons SR s g s sion of £081

fear coarrant and Ste CpaCIfD pronSians

Prere has Bech 00 10 D et 1eI0IN S0 Gunng the cewr oy cnne Z0EE rongt Tlo o arioey hias ooer

pledd gl sncer pr L S nnilihe e s oo
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iz

Group Company
2023 2022 2023 2027
frestated)
£000 £000 ) __£'000 £000
Am ;untgfll|ngadue ;fte;&on eyear L et ey ST R T e e e b st e e ettt |
[ears o acear s B Custo ey 141,927 137662 - -
Frepaomaonts 18,714 - -
Amounts falling due within one year
[t ari adval £es 10 © st oty 297,609 223739 - -
Tracke debtors 26,075 42,050 14 552
sty Swied Dyt atedd parlis e 32 - - 21,227 32950
AT et SHAIEY 21,338 20,197 494 3843
Tarporanon tax 3,475 - 4,624 2527
Tereatee narial peirerenss ot 21 108,164 55,126 -
Trepaymonts anc do s tad ing oone 189,146 145602 184 176
256y held foe resale 18,620 - - -
- 825,068 623876 26,543 39,888

Loans and advances (o cusiomers are staled ret of provisions of £34.942 000 (2022 F13.8/4 000
Prepayments and acCrued income are swated net of provisionz of £20427 000 2072 £473%000).

Assets beld for resale are norelation to Ore Healtbcare where tsnaible fixed assets have been reclasailicd 1o

current assets as at 30 June 2023

N rtercstis charged o amounts owed by group undertakings. as the outstanding balances are Lnsecured

ana repayable on demand 12027 none)

Note 26 details the prior pencd adjustiments




—

£

~

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 50 JUNE 202

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

g
Group

2023
£'000
217,142

el
Tode ot 50,183
tete st [ RS o] it -
e ' 52,303
BTN E A A T 29,844
ool g elered = 81,419

2022
frestated)

£'000

87;7‘52
58,004
10,273
24,362

2428
75465

Company

2023
£'000

1

699

2022

£ 000

76

373

430,891

258,264

700

442

Amounts falling due between one and five years

neste [

Zanie loar s g

Group
2023
B £000
[ET— 7_0“;:‘5-;0 R
2,052

2,274

2027

£'000
383070
4,899
6264

704,846

[T

arter pnlls

e U

Group
2023
£'000

240,522
4,578

2022
£000

573416

24,676

245,100
949,946

598092

943,325

Tre Tonopar, Faono Qrndietrg SnE i greater Toar One Lo
Antlwtll e o reigted pathen 30 g e

R BT FY CON I SRS LIRS

ar

e

vepa, able oo e ang
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- T T S T N I Y

2023 2022
Group , £000 £000
Chacberiesn e e T, 700,520 383070
240,522 573416

1,158,184 1,044,218

iac b ate Lhat foe e

The Comparny had No bank leans at 28 June 2023
“he bank loans are secured 2gamst assets of the Group with esch fwan 4s neld By the subsidiary sncwr below

2023 2022
Interest rate £000 £'00C

AN WA RS A P VST S 1 4 3 ik ol BT i), AR L0

D o TN S T A A e TR el e e i S

s Froe. Limieg 6 month SONIA plus 160% 411,016 429138

SONIA plus 2.00% + 0.7%
non-utilisabion fee

3 month EURIBOR plus
120%, Fixed rate 1.70%

SaGs et py S Frang s s A 12% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553 56,079
; and Crery Lineiag & month SONIA plus 1.50% 281,938 284,348

Cartrsmon Boant Sovar Farree 10 Lneen 649% (SWEED rate Oj4594 t - 114.026
- ! 19% margin)

125,000 -

Tl Doy ard nfeast aotare e

Ce Enents A Limten 26,609 30946

Phelter Pened oy K | 0TS & month SONIA plus 2 5% 72,717 85718
Dol s ek Holedoo 77 e 17% + BBSY 156,563 31,614

Eour ot Limited 5% + SONIA + 2 5% non- 18,749 12,506
utilisation fee

3% + SONIA + 1.2% non-
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43
1,158,184 1.044 218

10,000 -

SONIA replaced LIBOR as the effectve intertank lending rate system from 1 January 2022 The rale change
resulted in No commecial impact to the business
Finance leases

The future m NIMum pRance 2ase payments are as fotloees

2023 2022
£'000 £:000

et G AR SR S AMPRAL A iira va % me T M A s e MR SETWTL L S MM MR o KT M e o 23 e

vierrs oo

Nl ater than o e 1195 2428
_aler a0 ane pdr ated g o L b Bl ears 6,594 5.899
Calet Biannes rars 79,141 76461
86,930 84 /88
IFIATEN (50.457) (51.785)

Leeq, fwramca o

Carrying amount of the liability 36,473 33.003

“Pe finance leases phimanly relate to a leased buildirg and heallncare equipment There aie no contmngsnet

rental, tensvaal or purcnase opucn clauses Renls payable increase by local inflaion Firance leasey are

secured aganst the leaced assete

The Compary nad no finance leases at 30 June 2023
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i7 -+ 0

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
£000 » £000 £°000

N N A [t i 41,023 37,828 78,851
I YRS IR 319 (27106) (26,787

b S IMEL T e T - 21,363 71363
R PN ots [ NPT I IRty [ LT L (4612 ) - 4.617)
AT L e e e A AL ISP I - 7358 /5458
RTINS TR TR 730 - /350
Tt ool or 19} - 19
39,443 76,884

At 30 June 2023 37441

B docommissicnimg provissnis beld o cove fuiure chbligations toetun land oncahnch there are operations!

welnd viomans and <oaar fanme o ther or gna condhion The arourts are no! expec oot ne ufihsed form

VEArs

The Company bad noe provisors 30 20 Jurne 2023

2 B N T R

[Fe Group and Cormeany bBave 1he o lowr g share capila:

Group 2023 2022
£000 ) £000

Lt g ST

175,876 161662

Allotted, called-up and fully paid

17ER AT T EERAA

R L B R Bl

Company 2023 2022
£'000 _ Looo

T T A Tl O L N e

175,876 161667

Allotted, called-up and fully paid

G the cea the Grenl

COEGE T4 wroniar, sharen ot £

Coreenral sane o T L e shares assued dunag e

aton of £257417000 2o s sas pard fo the dhascs giomg ss T3

IO D 2 I v the ceae e arougn porthases o lhiafgs il ofre o el ar,
IUcackh sk s ane jame vennal g e o Lo o 2hee tal Total corsdorzion of snti2nzz

SO e LT e L IUCT,

somdic b B ernEnTs
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m share capral ansing ooth Retore and after the restructure 2re reponted as movemsnts e the Group share

capital

During the vear the Comoany 155ued 142,135 908 (2022 1198665 7547 ordmary narss of £010 cach for an

2022 £11887
consieration of 2257417000 (4020 27500008
1300042020 P11 7ed,000: Durng ¢

agaregate romimal value or £14 214, 01 Of the shares 1ssued dunng the year, tofal

as paid for the sharzs, gramg nee to a premim of

T orainany

vedar the Group parchased mil PU22 nil of ts G

<hares of Ll eacn with an aggregate nomima yalue of L2022 Frilk Total consicaration of £l (2027 Frul)

was pad for the shares, givirs nse to g premum of £nil (2022 £nily

There 12 a sngle class of aidinay shares There are e cstiict ons on e distnbunon of dyvidends and the
repaynent of Capral

Cash flow hedge reserve

Ine cash flow bedge reserse s used to reculd rarsactiony atising from the Group s Casa o

hedging arrangements

Merger reserve
The merger resctve arises from the diffcrence cetween the fair value of the shares ssues and the book values

of the subsid.anes acguned

19 oo el et
The mevemert n nen-ccntroling ierests was as follows

Group

Note 2023 2022
Group £'000 £000

HEU T T TV LT ARG - AT S Lt T E 8T e e Tea e AR 3a R AR Y, e A rscia

ATy (2,901} 3721

sl of cubachary nndertakin s and acasticn

27 {11,231} -

af Aen- e lhra raeees

Total comrprehers e lnes attrmutalk o e

1,337 6622)

nch-conle G rierests

Fg June 2627 (12,795) (2,50
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20

As at A0 June 2023 hare weor N0 L aninger e aoress e e o oy

Group Company

2023 2022 2023
£000 £000 £000

RN T T AT i S L,

Growp | -

Carrymg a;';loﬁnt of financial arssetrsr -
b e i ar 2 s e srerd 30 g d Loy 508,042 423150 509
SN IR 105,691 54405 -

2022

£Q00

4,235

Moguinen g at orliee § 400 1,265,555 1,126,163 1

76

MNese 2o dotals the pnes pore e adjustiments,

T
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Derivative financial instruments
The Croup's fnandial nek manansment see«s to mmmise the exposure 1 market r.ok, crecht gk, howdity and

casa Howe nsk, and enerdgy market sk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The eletdgy selon 15 experiencing sigrficart irisulence and there s a e thar forecast levels of income are

rot acucved dus o chaniges i wholesale energy pnces off take corracts or goverarent subsidies Changes

i Governtyent L’.‘O{!x.y, of reguiston intervention Mmay resull in requces inconie streams it the groun duc

to additienal levies,

Currency risk

Tre Group presents its conschidates fimancial staterments in stethng and condocts Dusiness .na aunrber of
other currenacies, pnncipally Eure and Australian doliar Consequanrtly, the Group 15 exposed tu foreign
exchange nsk due to cxchange rate movemerts whch affect the Group's transactional cxpenses ard the
transtauon of eaming and net assels of 115 nonN-ster ng cperatcns

Transactional exposures

Transactional exposares arke from adrministrative and otber expense m currenccs ot than tne Grouap s
presentational cunency 15tering) The Croup enters in to forward foreign exchangs contracts and toreign
exchange swaps o mingate the exchangeo 1ate nsk far certam foreign currenay pagables ant receipts The
forward currency contracts and swaps are measured al fan value, which is ceterrmned asng vallation
tecnmigues that Ltilise abservable nputs. The key inputs used N valung the derwvaives are the forward
excharge rates for GEP 2JD and GEF EUR O 20 June 2022 the tair value of the foreigr currency Coniacts

i)

wias db assel L2028 Eral ) srd a latally of Loic (2022 Eroly

Translational exposures

Balance sheet lranslational exposures anse an consolidanon on the retranslation of the balance sheet of non-
sierling coerators nto swerling, the Group's presentatonal cunrency The level of exposure 15 reviewed by
managernent and the potenlial foreign exchange rovernserlis witiin an acceptable level of ns< and therefore,
typically, the Group's policy to not 1o actively hedoe these exposures

Interest rate risk

The Group has oxposure to fluctustons ininterest rates on s bonowings Whore the Group enters 1nto
borrowing arrangerments weth floaung rate interest, a swap arrangement is entered into to i a portion ot the
mterest i order 9 mitigate against an increase i ntercst rales. The portion of interest to be ixed s assessed
on a case by case basis Maragemert <an olect whether 1o hedge account for these anangemerts on an

mdividuat transaction basis ard have elected to apply hedye accountng for intorest rate swaps The swaps ard

based on a prncipal amount of the joan ‘acility and mature on the same date. G 30 Junc 2023 the

odtstandmig inerest rate swaps have a
of £105,651.000 12077 Lavity of £54 409 G00%

raatuniy in excess of fve years and the fair valuc s in an asset position

Price risk
The Group 1s a short- toomedinm-tenm lerder o the residential property market o the extent that there s,
detencration nthe level of house prces that affects the properties that the Group s logns are secines against
thiere s 3 nsk that the Group may not recoup its full exposure This s mitigated by the short tenm nature of the

ams and the conservative level of loan e walue that the Croup s prepared o lend 2t




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

b) Credit risk

Costorer Sreat nsk srotigated throngh the Dioup's adit Sontrol pobo s, cwehich areon alace 1o cnsare that

Sl CUSTGITIErS gl Fh g proptetls crech [RIERESTEN and are meratored onoan Qragong ave

c) Liquidity risk

Uity sk are raianeced Be ensLnng at seaient cashios avadalis o fund continu g and fature operanong
sy risecar aes oo batib cang i place acress e Gecnp and s omanaged trrougl caretal aritonng of
coverants and sensille leesls of Jdobt Berow g s o a long-teint Lass whereas oo revsnue 19 teceived
cucdatou the yoar as well as rerest andd redermphons o aw sbarr renn loar Lok Cash floee nsk s
rmariaged througn ongomg cach flas tarccasing "o cnoare receipts are suficent 1o mect liab Ures as they ral

e

22 oo RN N
At the sear end the Croun had capital cortrmimmoenis as foloss

2023 2022
Group ) £000 £'000
ot e e e et g oo b these e e e by - 118,859 347254
LR (T P T N NI MR TN I PSRN 197,320 173,600

AED June tne Srouap hao total futtes e i lease pavmienis Lnder nor Cancellabile operating eases

a5 folloes

2023 S

Land and Other Land and Other
buildings buildings

£000 £'000 £000 £000

- e e e RO T PR ety e S o N s P e A At 4

bt s o 10,350 781 8707 8351
B N N S TANTAN I SY) IR RV TR I D 34,358 709 31.627 726

Aatcr b e e 98,367 - 95.664 -

143,075 1,490 135958 1,387

Th= Croap badd n cnner o f colanaes coest arar e rmeni 2002 amne)

SIS A

Inider weetane BRAA grdd 478 of e

CooateTb Lomoaty St hhadng Jerites nag

graranteod a oulstandig babr hes or hoos Coimpanies wheg e e puse v oo Jh e Sl dimnes

Il

L Rt 2 vers supjEct b oat e A0 dure Sl

Lt e are safizhes o fule Trese gaklifizs o

z
Jrarartees Se enfoaghle pazeat B Tractng Dontes o 30y Cerna o el ar

ST T Cn a OO DS T enTE 3 D CLt e 202 R
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230 =~ i N -"J-'T"""*\:* A

On 24 Dclober 70773 Fern lrading Develooment Lireteo CTTDO a sabaidizny of the Group successtuly sold

Dulacea AoldCo Pty Lid and s subsidianes to Oclopus Australis facter st A proht of E20m was mace on
tne sale

I Ocober 2023 the Grous raised £217m from exsting sihaieholders througn aa olfer 1o sunsernbe for turthies
shares

T I [
24 - iooa C :

Uncer FRS 102 33 14 dsclosures need net be yiven of transactions ertered nto botween two or miare
members of a Group provided that any sabsidiary whicnis a party to the tansachion s wncly owned oy ach
& meameer

Dunng the year, ‘ees of £90.480 000 (2022, £77534 0001 were charged to tho Group by Ociopus Investments
Lirited. a related party due to s sigrnificant nfluence over the entity, Octopus lovestrrents Lim ted was
recharqed leqgal ard professonal fees totallng £ 5000 (2022 £10.355) by the Group At the year ena. an
amount of ENILZ2022 £5.5000 was cuestanding which isoincluded in trade creditor

Ihe Group is entitled to a proft share as a result of s irvestrent in Tende LU, a related party dug 10 <o
menagement personnel in cemmaon. In 2023 a snare of proft equal Lo E255 000 12077 £5.249.0001 has beerw
recognised by the Group At the year end, the Group has an interest 1n the mmember's captal of £13./42.000
(2027 E3L452000) and acorved income due of £2,812.000 12022 [5276.000),

The Group enganes in enaing activites which nclade alances pr(‘_mued to related parties Regarding entitics
welth ke r'rmm‘:qer'neﬂt cersonrelin common oans of £65,070 00012022 £62420 000, acciuce ncome of
E28 896,000 12022 £19.789.0000 and deferies income of LNIL 12022 PRI we o
Durirg the year mterest nconte of 9162 000 2022 £7160,0001 and fees ¢f L214,000 12022 £394 GO0

catstandirg at year end

wete recognised in relaticn to these loans

As af 30 Jure PUZ3 ENE (20220 [N was owed to the Company by Bracker Trading Limited, & 'elated party
by key management personnel in commaon

Other than the fransactions disclesed above the Company's other related parly transactions were with its
wholly owned subsidiary members of the Group

25 1111 ste |

RN NTe R N NI FTe RS

I the opimion of the directors, there s no witmate conbrolling garty or parent company.
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26 o o

a) Derivative adjustment

Wi by

IO T H T A

A risation of 1ads

sated aoth g specn cashof
ErOHCISe Luraeriaken n 2oL

restment Jpoa revew, 1F weas Jdisooverea e rnortsation ot [oss

veas avcan, oflected mthe

ears rom £017

JCoreeLlt o

st onoryears an o untngd trealiee il SF SR COmIpreng rse s s o, e eclat o

1Eelating o the

i

a refiranaing

and the Groug has recered profesaora, aonce 10orelallon G the socourting

updatend

fanr walue of 1he cash Hloa hedges and the an ortisation loss nad nconectly been recocgmsed e, guer the

life Of the Cast: flow hiedge o

comilatve mzact weas a L15 P reauction in bistoncal ntersst cost, anc an egual ard opps

cther comprehians se oo @ A sirrerasy of the anpat GF e o

he 4880 atel tas GOIUSanie

Year ended
30 June 2021

(as stated)

£000
14,979
6,462
[38.145)
(136,049)
6,603

B AEO 1 | TR S [

Do 4 Tas sty

e Do e

oAt L oonnnle EE Al

s proswclen bhe

v e s i e

fre dlso bas g consequence on ine Zalcustion of hedge mefeciveness

Accumulated
adjustments

£000
4,505
1,209
1575
(5,849}
(1459

S

I he

SITE reducthion m

AL kel polodes

Year ended
30June 2021
(restated)

£000
RRtVEYS
7678
(36.570)
(141,898)

H164

Year ended
30 June 2022
(as stated)

£'000

S

Accumulated
adjustments

: 63,000)
reee 32.192

e ayar c ard s e e

' Loe o als 54410
R T N ! ! {8161
N et 141,597

2.770

Year ended
30 June 2022
(restated)

£000
oty

23907

55126
11.174)
(57.828]

{9,790

C e 16,254

L7868
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27 i e e

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

O 25 Zanuary 2023 the Growp acaured MEH [Grouph Limited and its cudsidiznies through the purchase of

00% of the shae capial for consigeraticon of £24 161 000,
The folcerg tablos sammarise the conzideration paid By the Group, tne fair value of the assets acoured, and

the labilues assumed at the acowsiticon date

Consideration - ) R . £000
:”_JChmu_am R e e e e R st e e i ke 5 e Lk e e e P wmwmmmwzjlzjl
Dreecdl s artnbatable coety 720
eeered s ons deranen 2,000
Total consideration " R 28361

Details of the far value of the nel assels acquirred and goodwill ansing are as follows

Book value Adjustments Fair value

i £000 E£000 £000

Taedasmte B o 469 - 469
itk & Gsnc e 231 - 331
STOON 31651 (797) 30,854
Trade arx othiet e cieal e 1.363 - 1363
Cant ana carh eannalon s 6,771 - 6771
Trade ana othier credilo s (3,332) - (3,332
Lodts {18.860) - (18.860)
Met assets acquired o 18,393 797 17,596
G N 6,565
fotal consideration - o - 24,161

Goodwill resulting from the business combination was £6 565,000 and has an estimated useful hfe of 10
years reflecting the lifespan of the assets acquired,

The consclidated staterment of comprehensive mcome for the year mcludes £12.604,000 revenue and a loss

pefore tax of £465.000 in respect of this acquisition
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O oreported esalts sre prepared 10 accordancc wk Unitcd Fingdom Accannng Stanaards e addirg

Cisl Fey detaled i the Financial Sratermernts <taring o page 44 of the Anrua

SCrung Sandard Lo oA

I e cal roeasnne s that ve pee pnciade rthaozo that bBave heen

U eas Ty Gl Perto mang e

cerved fror cur coporte results i order o elimiatt tactos that detort cear ane sedr carnpansons Thod

are corsideraa or-GANF inancial roasune:

Net debt

preuide ne Sas 3 vva, of assesang cur vorall cashpos i and i

2023 2022
£000

[ S e —

144218
s s sk 125,000 5,364
Gross debt 1,158,184 1,049,582

Dete and e b ' {156,919) (256,415)

1,001,265 793,167

Eet debt
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EBITDA

Earrings before mterest. tax, depreaiation and amorhsauon CEBITDE s calculated by adjustirg proht after
lax for interest tax, acpreciation and amaortisation, n adainon o income ard expenses that oo net relate 1o
the day to day opdrations of the Croap We povide EBITEA m additon to orofit after tax as taillows Ls to
assess oo poformance withiout the effccis of inancng and capita, exponalues,

e folowing tatle detans the adiusiments tade to the repated resdits

{restaled)
2023 2022
o Note E£000 £'000

Profit/{loss) for the financial year (131,559) 38,020

Adda

Arncrnsationr of Mtangicle d-sels v 43,055 37,849
e e L et inlanqmbs asscts I 936 7912
Cepres aten o tangiblz assets o 1032.754 101,807
Ireparrnenats E 21,670

|=toresT o ard se et f e e, 5 49,265 25270
Cncept oral e, 12.674 1,105
T 7 (17,208} 17.868

| s

e from ther i soaetl o egiments (955) {5,249)
Ferafs cnnd specea of cub - dian e 1.045 124G 532)
vl Gid ST G (s (713) (130

EBITDA 81,963 194 917

Itere ST e

Note 26 detals the prior penod adjustments
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28 -

Larals of 1nc sunaichal , bridetakbnos are as o

Name
Pards
Sl ol sl b el e
St T onled
o] z '
[Tt ol -

LTSN P I PN PR IS

S e areor Fragn g C it

S N I N T
A (RN NS P TR TRTH
Frormenr S By g
e L S A N
Forob Lolate ooy vt g
Sale Colar Farey Lz

L I N AL B
ety B Lo

Croal By Lot

ra =T Lin

' [EL KR

i . R

Fr, i ' et
" = =
- L

Olicaws

Country of
incorporation

Iten b e
e T Ganee
IR

Feane

Lot Kosgdenn
Levren rgdgm

Lrired Kingeae,
Hirred Kimgaee
BUTREN [ b e
Lvae Mirgdane
Feanse

Tratie

Jrtes rganm
e lar gpdnn
Lt <ingadsn e
s d Rimgane
Intco Konganm
voaen Kirgder
Laten singdom

L tET

SecEn kngdom

LmEnrgdar

LS it el o fnlenl

Jritca Pz zoe

R L Mg
e

e
Traniie

Class of
shares

Ordimary
Ordinary
Chrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmary
COrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Orchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdirary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Drdinary
Orainary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
1007
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

IT Security L:r;)';'\der
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generat-on
Holdimg company

Fibre network
producticn

Frnergy géneration
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Enerqy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
[ormant company
Energy generation
Frnergy generation
Eriergy generation
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Hnlding company
Holding company
Encrgy gensration
Energy generation
Holding company
Friergy gencration
Frnerqy generation
Energy generat on
£nergy generaton

Eriergy generation
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Name

e

CERT

TERE e Maearne s

CETD Il ca szde”

Cadomt o Rescree B

Cancgs Doeroy Linveted

itk Lrited

Catbkin Frergs Lirmted™

oo L e La Rocbse Duatre <paeies S o

Catisiaey ke
Conar cnergy and Il asiract e
Cobo dela zasise A

CIRS S A

Chesor FMeadeses Foenge Lirsiiesd

dreneg Covirr T

conenr L ite T

.—
1
0
N
>
)
i}
3
=

Chiske nsalae Farna Hleadings Ly wed™

e

gyt Doeray Linaimad

Coars g fati o teds
Clatarncad Safar 59 T 0 mitegs

CLE Deselopmors L

aalicloh

CLE Frvrogas -moited”

LR Seracon Dimuted”

CURF AT Lined”

-

COFE D29 Linned”

- F- Holdrmos _roitec”™

COPF Propects Dl teds

LR Projecs 4o

CHFF Frogeess & Ly

e

=g

CIFE RO =1L nted”

CEEE R = s L ted”

b i - S L ed”

ChRE RO A Lnren

PR R0 A limed”

Country of
incorporation

e A b d P o b4 e

Frarce

Frarce

Frarwe

Lrited Kingdom
Lpated dGncaom
retang

arited Ko agdonm
Jrited Kingdorn
Jritea Kimadorm
Uriten Kimadom
France

Frarice

Mance

Uned Kinqdsm
Uned Kirgoasm
Uned Kingacm
unied Kingdem
ried Kanadom
Jrited Kimadom
Jritea Kingdom
Uriteg Kingdaom
Urited Kingdom
United «ingdorm
United <ingdem
Uned <Grgdem™
Un ted Kirgac™
Uned Kimgeor
Uriied Kingewr
Uirnted Kanigdorm
Lrited Komadorr
orited Kingdorm
e Kimgdom

wries Kmadom

Class of

shares

TP

COrdinary
Crdmary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdmnary
Crdinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Chrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
1007%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

i 4 e SO A DB dnEa Y T T T Tt - T o

Energy generatién
Energy generation
Eneray generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Haolding company
Helding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Name

[ St

Tl et
S| 1
o Frone o IR
st b e i1
Tt e o e g Dt
T e NN AR R TR PO
Cotadern brore oo st e
Crspens |
P T I Vel
LTS hen
Tepag b Barny el
NI R T
b e i e
S B Lt d
[ T I R R B
Lo 1 1 I3 i
R"‘F '11 } 1 I | Wr"
Sl At L
[raer Lo
Mmoo s, b t Foo bt
Pa s b2y po b i =
! Lol [ BRI
L5 .3 1 - i
It = ot
Tastta
[ LR LR
= ! T 1
_ v - 5
e o :

Country of
incorporation

SEn S gaL
FUmL FIT0Im
Len Foeradom
Lorntea Kargd, ns
e d g

rnad Kimgaoe

e Koogasen
Uonen kg e
e "Ii'-_}f‘.(-ﬂ‘\

e s Kergdam

oed kirgdar

Urited fingdae
it Kimgoorn

e Beradem
e bargd
stotea mnador
rea kingoom
Lo Krgdom
Lrted kirgdos
Irifed Angdo
Aol

fastrahs

Class of
shares

Orchiniary

Ordimary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinasy

Crdinary

Crchnary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
QOrdinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orehinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Orainary

Crdinary

Holding

100%

SO0

100%

100%

100%

100

100%

100%

100%

10G%

100%

10G%

100%

100%
100%
100%
1003
1C0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10Q%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Crnergy generation
Energy gencration
Energy generaton
Friergy generation
Fnergy generaticn

Energy generation
Energy generation

Development of
bullding projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
hulding projects

Fnergy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Encrgy generatior
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Haoldmg company
He.ding company
Energy generation
Holding compary
Erergy generatior
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generatior
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Name

St e s

viccsal Fratee 24

Floss [ Mane e 25 S a0
slea T e cm S 9|

slecral Trane = 29 5 a0

Flecsel Framm e 75 o0

Eleecscl DLl voar s ar

Ll Exorepy

Lhos Casge = ity

Elies By 2 -ranee 5

Floos bacg;

Fiics Frergy HolAmags 7 himated
Fiom znerg, Dolanras Derted”

Bl Renewianle Facrmgy e hed”

Clwia Deelonnier -

ooz ldbmags mites™

Clula ke es e b Lpeated

Sarls

£l

Frar o GBS

laldimgs & Lirred”

irare L

Flaa Herses e rann o

v o Hornes Crange Loady Linlea™

Chiv a Homes et eyl Linited ™

Flica Horne Souit e Dimitea™

LA bronisas o pbale e _prited”

Elwia 2orers Lyppteg ™

Foon Mot Ly =y

Eovvte, ©oxfmed Lievy b

=k et Ly tedd”

Sleedn Sobrcr e thect”

Country of Class of Principal
.. Jncoporation  shares  MHolding activity .. ...
Frarce Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Frarce Ordinary 106G% Erergy generation
[ rarice Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Frarse Ordinary 1G0% Cnergy generation
Frarce Ordinary 100% Lrergy generaticn
Frar oo Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Frang: Ordiary 100% Holding company
Unced Kngdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
Frarce Oidinery 100% Holding company
unzed kinguom  Ordinary 100% Helding company
Uned kingdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
Unigd Kingoom  Ordinary 106% Holding company
United Kinggem  Ordinary 100% Holding company
Wnted Kingaom  Ordinary 100% gg;i;:itsjl(?i;qs
Crdinary, Financial services
Jrited kinqgeem  Deferred, 100% )
Preference” holding companies
Jnited Kengoom - Ordinary 100% dcg:i;:zti;ﬂt;;gs
Jriles Krgdem  Ordinary 100% Sg;:z;:?fﬁg;gs
Uries k-gdor  Ordinary  100% gg;i;:?fjﬁ;gs
Unted kingdor Grdinary 100% Eirjfr?;r;?;etcot;
Ureed dmador Drdinary 100% Dgu‘eiopment of
building projects
Construction of
of own real estate
Lrred Amgdore  Ordinary 100% (d:g:ﬂsggl:ztfur:lsl;gﬂ
Construction of
Loed<rudoe Ordinary 100% domestic tuldirgs

Buying and selling
of own real estate
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Country of Class of Principal
Name incerporation shares Holding activity
Tl rmteg SatesKegase Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Energy project
devetoproent and

T I S e T S BT Sriteg boe ado Ordinary 100% management
SCIICCS

TR E o 1 sten ks Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ek o Crdinary 100% Energy generation
stz feeador Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Ceskegder Ordinary 100% Haolding company
SE st k] Cowtes Keegdues Crdirary 100% Energy generation
SR Tt A et ates Kegde Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T staotas ey, e dreas s nes Keadorr Ordinary 100% Holding cormpany
B RN v N T Larrbeades Ordinary 100% Haolding company
Tl ol by Leviterd” Lrten Kirgoon Ordinary 100% Energy generation
epr Lzl e bealdie g eted e gL Crdinary 160% Holding cempany
st omeenn s H ok - b s Lacesangde~ Ordinary 100% Holding company
S sy et Lo K Crdinary 100% Holding company
Sorn s Wane e e et ctes wnedoe Ordinary 100% Holding comparny
Soar S it Lneavingde Ordinary i30% Holding company
: m»” P e e Ordinary 95% Holding company
e =g sacesdiegace Ordinary 100% Holding compary
T (TR SIS TN IR i cncen<rances Ordinary 100% Holding company
P et e Cooned” Lrnes <inguee Crdinary 100% Holding company
P Fevecaat bz Dnegy, e e crcen dmedeer Ordinary 100% Halding company
LRI Ao S L Crdinary 100% Energy generaton
Cern bSO L3 RO Lisn vezdeosses o Ordinary 100% Energy generation
- I T N I reessrgoner Crdingry 100% Crergy generation
rtEn e e s Crdinary 100% Haolding company
e S IT UL Crdinary 100% Holding company
t R Crdinary 100% Holding company
! - Pl IR A E ) Crdinary 100% Holding company
Frooraos o] Crdinary 100% Sunply of fertiiser
; 1 ot Crdinary 100% Eniergy generation
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Name
Ris— e e  r An o wm e
pse o Goran il

Glensaantber vand Lnees s roitesd
Carerrge W Caren D ovte d7
Goardlridye sp 2 oo

Hlarbw e Do 1 opeited
Flzctnake Mo et AR L™

eldings L

Hamigher tharmesodi -

Hawmmer i greeoodt 2d”

Hay ek gaklands) |
}’{&‘r“ 'V"_".-"."l"” .;' ' !l'l”ll‘{j“
Hers =oncrt mmsed”
Haher Knapn Tar- Jnneted”
=l -nd Farm Lnontsdd ™
—ellarmnar Linsled ™

=] etz

Seser i ]

ot SEV L ieran”

Jarneson koad bregy Linitend”

Jorasai Nibre Bodimgs Londed]
Jarasse RFibre | et
Flr =t e
Latan Foser e d”
Lerbge solap s st
Lt T Solar | eete o™
_ittletor sl b L ed”
LU g LAt one Ly

e e e

o

kot {aklands! Foldings Lided”

Country of
incorporation

e N e AR OGP RAT AT

U red Kngdem

Urired Kinadom

Lired [agdoam

Uried Kingdom

Linted Kingdom
Urned K nadorn
Folana

Uned Kingdom
Liraza K agdom
Linitzd Kiagdom
Urnted 1ngdom
Urmed Kingdom
Lrited Ringdom
Lmited Kingdom
Linted Kingdom
Lirted Kingdor
Lriten Kimgdor
Urited Kimgdas
rited <ingdor
riteq Hingdom
Jritec Kingdom
Unitea Aingdomr
United <ongder
Jrres Ungdom

Urites simgdom

sty Liregoom

LIned <rgdom

L med Kirgaom

Unred Kirgaom

Lin-ed <iragdsm

Unted Kirgacm

Class of
shares

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orcinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmnary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Holdin

Ao, rean

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

g aclivity

R T

Fnergy generation

Daormant company

Fibre netwaork
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gencration
Holding company
Encrgy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Encrgy generation

Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Fibre network
production
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Name )

I Tomer 1

| v R C

Lo s Lo b e
ST abmos Lo

ra

1

rA

A

[

¥

P

P

At il Thoroe il

st Brierg s e
dAtder b rgien”
crbos s e
oAty

E P Al R R e
clban e ol e el

clor L Loerge Leaten”

Al Lo H L ey o

Erelar b kT ey
Lol b B lo Frevnys "Hslon
ol Pers sonrle | 3.0

e

Welor oo el L gs LR L e

| i T e beran e |-
IR S (R 17
| T 1 ! 17T
kT t
I I i
o .
R e TP )
- ! IEn 1
Tl
- - I
a at 1
- " -1

Country of
incf:fpn.ratit?r!
Lotea b ogdem
Lotea i rgdom
Lotz krgdom

Lorea Ko rgdem

Lrco ko rgdsm
Lrteg kergdorn
Lot orgdorn
Lo ilen errgdoim
Lrires Kirgdsm
L mtea korgdom
Lomten Mirgdsm
Loaten Keegdom

Learcg Firgdsm
Lautea Kirgd e

Lmiteg irgdem
Lmitcg wargdom

Lomited irgdom

rgdonm

L aten Hir gdom

Lrateq Kirgdsm

Lraten irgds i

Leited {iradomr

L -iteg e gasm

Leted irgaos

Liled rasory

Loated gzt

(IR En TR b Mg

L=teg virgdsr

Loreg Mrgdsr

[ TS T

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Oidinary

CQidinary
Ordinary

Qrdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinaty

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordimary

H‘,"‘f’i",g,
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1005

Principal

activity

Energy generatcn
Energy generation
Fnergy generation

Fibie netwaork
production

Frergy generatior
Energy generatior
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Hotding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
company

Helding company
Holding company
Haolding company
Fnergy generation

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Holding company
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy ganeration

Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name. B A e e comter e i m e
Forta Terren Fron Fares rmoned”™
Folo b Toweer Lrated ™

Blotos Crerg, am ted

Opezre Povesr Lo

Tldhisll Enery Res

Coac s Teodimg sonath Lt
veatagars Lraicd outinhe

=captal ol - put o igucdahion oo

Coactus e SEatal o i onsaots

Fartrers L e
Crees Weocdgchn D Solar Heldmgs Lirredd

Uit Wedaehill Solar Lnoted”

Fefrys B3t Limrited ™

Barcizl, Aedrgs LrmreA™

~arcial. ned”

~ark bve adbaed Linnted

[earis

Sitohife o Tnndds ver Anhield £ Sk b

Catbe Barm biemre s
Foartrcs Setar mnted”

Py

gros bare sola [d”

v Fark Poac Enegy Lireite 37

Soneford Jae Jrmiled

Raroelord Cnartas g Dimites]™

Ronneteacd s orers estEl srnited

coel Droraney Lirveted ipro sl
AU et

Sane=fod Dast o vsiead Derated”
=erpgefod beoldinas Drmitec”

Qerigelord B kboang Leeted”

Fangete A Bas b

Cactes Tradime Nenth Crontes preacus e U Hatnels

Sy
LA

Tewe bealthe stz

FooLirnited”

Faracsod

Country of

incorporation

N N P P

Ui -ed Kingac =
ur ted Kingdom
Lined Kingao=
Ln-ed rngacm

Lin-ed Kingaom

Urited Kigaom

Unzed K agoorm

Urred Kimgdorn

Urized K ngoom
Unized K.ngoom
Unced Kngdom
United Kingdom

Urnited X-rgdom

Uneed Kingdorn

Lted Kingdaom
United Kircdom
Lsired dngdom
Urited lngdom
Urited Kirgdom

United irgdom

Uniteg Hirgdaom

Urite <irgdom

Urited <argdorn

Uritec ingdom

Uriteg <irgdom

Unitec Hingdom

Jriteg Kingdomr

rited <ingdane

Class of

shares Holding
Orchinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
QOrdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordlinary 100%

Principal
activity

e L

Energy generation
Encrgy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Helding company

Provision of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthcare scrvices

Holding company

Holding company
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company

Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Encrgy generation

Care services for a
retirerment village

Retirement village
development

Retirement village
development

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirernent village
development

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Retnement village
development
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name
[T TS TR T o RS U IR Ve B B ATV E N AN
covp=tor Sari T ety

Froe ot [ (R S|

Rt =0 s Ll

[ oty o taie Leened”

--p -

ST R C

s bleebdings L ted”

RRATSIRNIS Il T~
o bl e e dal et
Cee Feor e g e d
I TR T T L P
Cresteeom Beposspae Voo Tae s Lnotan
Srotrert oo oreeesbile e e g By oo
A A R e R} =t S S TR
IETREN W
ol F |
Llart I
w_lart
LT it
Gy ogr >t |
‘
_ o i
S| re - !
3 1t
k a = ! !
2a [ L ELN
Tl | T otegmtoLoab =1
R s
]
vhpee o
PR S O

Country of

incorporation

s e

T T AT %M

| RN T

Stlgs K zoom

Lrreld Foragam

Lra Koegdem

Lrten [egde o

Uaired Kie g

wnres Kie gde

Lateg Kingdo

Leater Kmgadee

ares Ringde o

creed Kiagde

Jnrea kingdon

[E T
Fravue
Fra e
Frar o
Frye o
T
s o
Sty g nLe

Bl b It b B

ek Ml il

Class of
shares
Cirdinany

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Chrdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Orrchinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdmary
Crdinary
Cirdinary
Crdinary

Ordimary

) Hoirdirng

100%

1C60%

100%

100%

1600%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1007

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

Vagtirvity

Folding comipany

Retrement village
devclopment

Energy generaticr
Criergy generaticr
Energy gensration
Energy generation

Construction of
domestic buildings

Energy generation

Fibre netwaork
production

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Supply of biomass
fuel

Halding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Fnergy generaton
Energy generat on
Energy generat on
Energy generat on

Energy generat.on
Energy generar.on

Erergy gereraticn
Erergy generation
Energy generation
fnergy generatien
Dormant company

Holdmg compary
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
I e oo s e e s s ecOtPOTMOD | ShaFES ... iOMING  ACHVRY e
Sumirerstor Foncigy e ced drited Kingden Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S ey eyt Lavar tLEET Jrted Kingdern NA 50% Dormant LLE .
SUrles o LT Jdrted dngdoer NA 50% Dormant LLP
bR o ey Liernled” dnied Kinadors - Ordinary 100% ;%rsurﬁg\fm
St Fieee Comteat Unted smgder Crdinary 100% Holding company
Syl Diee Sleteeorks Uned Gngdom  Crdinary 100% Erggurlitg;}ork
Tk Fioee Seraces Lrmited™ Lnzed wingaom  Ordinary 100% ;lrtgsuncet‘t;ork
Svesh Mote Yorkshe Cnted” ™ Unned Kigoom  Ordinary 100% ;irt;rsuncet}t&ork
TOO Sar 107 Lined” Urred Kngaem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T Boan T Loy Urted Krgdgom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
150 5o £ 8 Levited” Uried kngdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
150 mar 73 Lirated Uritec Kingdem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Thiee Py Poper Commary Limered ™ Jnites Kingdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
The Hallies Tolar Tam ormires” Uniteo Kingdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation 1
Thoreahy berate (Buclbyi L ted™ dnitert Binadam Ordinary 100% Energy generation ‘
Tilliaham Poeecr omited™ Jnted kingdomn Ordinary 100% Energy generation i
Indbr s Lrergy Cronted” Unites Kingden - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Irediw bar _nned” dnitea Kingdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tonves Sela e Unted Kingdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
LRGLE 15 Soar Lirited” Unted Kingdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lortec Mines cnergy, rrated” Unted Kingdors Ordinary 100% Energy generation
GSE L Uneskingoom  Ordinary  100% ;gg&fm"rk
St g Sovar Lerbe el Lrced <agdom  Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Viners Frierdy e Lrted <ogoom Ordinary 100% Hotding company
watnfe Jental o ot Lirated K igunm Crdinary 90% Qg;jgrgﬁork
S e’ Uritea X rgdom  Crdmnary 100% Sgdeur:ig\frk
doltafrarce T8 s 1 france Ordinary 100% Energy generation ]
veltafrarer 14 < arnl France Ordmnary 100% Energy generation |
doltafrarce D ar - France Ordinary 100% Energy generation

voltatrares Sar.- France Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name dmeoperstion  shares | MHolding actviy .
Carbess e dieed e ngdore Ordmary S0% Holding company
ST RIS ER Lir itmd etz Ordinary 100% QESJ&?;‘:W
P VLSS BT Urtedkinzaa Grdinary “o0 gzgzgr@nt village
ade ke Fropee, e cee mee Jrnes kigaer Ordinaty 100% 22;:2?;52?;?6
Viar acho s Levpren e b sl Ordinary 100% Energy generation
solat barkobieadie 3 omee coreaiengdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
oo bark Lt A wieeg Gngda - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Urteawngaan Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
foeskegoom Ordinary 100% Energy generatinn
_ntectergdem Crdinary 100% Energy generation
o s kradem Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
WO Es o e Lrvea singden Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
o tann benod” Urired anad-~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
B ATLA R (| IR A RN IO BT oT1 O | Hened kinp o Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
VA e ats Hloadros s deed kingeom Ordinary 100% Holding company
Leeliarepro T Jhe Jnites kingasr Grdinary 1007% Energy generation
e e Lan _onte T Crdinary 100% Energy generation
AL Bracheed it Ltz Krado Ordinary 100% Energy generation
P (N IR BRSO IV R wrcesvieaden QOrdinary 100% Holding company
STl s e e e Lrrecsargdom Ordinary 100% Crergy generation
R R 1 Jrterkngosrm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
o T b Catezfegdern Ordinary 100% Energy generation
P AR R T I TR TR I L A rwekrodim Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date

051212023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until signing ) ~ Date
SVCIRaL Enmrgy Recovery Lowten T T T 02022
Zomrirsl La 15/09/2022
Tarlington Point Haldeo Pty Lirited 08/07/2022

Darington Port Solar Farn Pry Lirated 08/07/2022
Darhington Foint Sabhicldce Py Lmiees 08/07/2022
Doacca WE Holdoo 1Y _og 24/10/2023
Dotacca knergy Proedt Holdon o Fty Lt 24/10/2023
Dodacca Encroy Projert Co PTy Lid 24/10/2023
Dulanca Energy Project = nCo F1Y L 24/10/2023

The registered offtce of gll comparies listen abave s at 6th Flocn 33 Holbomr London, England, ECIN 2HT
cxcepl for those set cut below

1 ul Grzybowska 2/79, 00-151, Warsaw, Poland

2. Pisent Masons tLk Capital Sauare, 58 Montison Street. Ldinburgh, Scotland, EHS 8BP

2 Twest Regert Street, Clasgow, G2 1AP
4. 22 rue Alphonse de Neuwville, 75017 Pans, France
5 6th Flocr. 2 Grand Canal Square, Dublin 2, BO2 2342 eland

6. The Carmage Rouse, Station Works, Station Read, Claverdon, Warwicksbire, Uriteg Kingdorm, CV35 8PE

7. Zonenduslriele de Couwrline 115 Rue Du Mourglet 84000 Avagnon, France
8, 13 Salsbury Place, Londor, England, wWiH 1FJ

9  The Corporation Trust Company. Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Crange Strees, Wilrnington 19801,
United States

10, 4th fwor Saltie Court, 20 Castle Torrace, Ddinburgh, Scotlard, EFRL 2EN

N Apolo House, Mercury Park Wycombe [ane, Waooburn Green, High Wycornbe, England, HR1D OHH
120 Level 32 101 Collns Streef, Melbourne, Victona, 3000, Austialia

13, Beaufort Court, Egg Farr Lane, Kings Langley, Hertfordshire, WD4 BLR

14. 7-& Strattord Place, London, England. W1C 1AY

15 Hrcadwalk House, 5 Appoid Street, London, United Kingdorn, EC2A ZAG

The directors believe that the carrying value of the investments s suppesed by thelr undedviag net assels
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Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

senr frad g Limiea © ancmlisted Compan, Beers manth g Boged OF Loroclons egrees @ snce i whohos

call e callirg teossue oy shates The snate pice e unauditad

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
1B
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
1a
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Perarmance 15 calculated basea o the sale onice 1o Ferns sharcs at 2 Jare eaciiyost The wodre prgs

ot Sutyel e aucdit iy Brost B Yourg LLIP

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
.]uwé 2022-23 | | 310% ‘
e 212127 9.91%

JArs 2','.}-"’:‘7}\"_ - - - 4.87%

Jure colg-20 0.33%

Jung 2015 1 7 6.23%

dume 201 19- ) 7 - o 1.05%

gte 207‘6 z ‘7 - 5.54%

e SO0 o - . 3.83%

June Z074-17 3.98%

N S 1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Directors : Registered office

PS Lathan: DOCH floer 35 Haolbom,

K Willesy Do Lendon, England COIN 2T
PG Barlow

[ Arthur : Independent auditors

Ernst & Young LLP
i Bedtord Houso,
Company secretary ! 16 Bedford Street,
PoHelfast BT2 707

S Grant fappomted i Jaruary A023

Cctopus Company Secretanal Services [irmimed

Company number
12601636

Forward-looking statements

Ihis annual Eeport contains certam forsard-locking slatenrents 1elated to the Company's future busimncss
ard hnancial pertormance and tutire evenls o developments These stateraents are hased on the current
knowledge and expectations of manageTient and are subject to assun plions, rsks and uncertannbigs some
of which are related 1o factors that are heyono the contiol of tho Company. Accediraly, no assurance car
be given that any particular expectaucn will be met and forward-locking statements regarding past trends ot
activities showid not be taken as @ representaton that such trends or activities will contirue i the future Past
perfarmands cannet e relied on as a guide to future perfcrmance Nothing i thes Annual Repert sbould be

construed as a proft forecast




